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CHAR500
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations

www.CharitiesNYS.com

Send with fee and attachments to:
NYS Office of the Attorney General

Charities Bureau Registration Section
120 Broadway

New York, NY 10271

2014
Open to Public

Inspection

0 1	
0 1 / 2014 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 1 2 / 3 1 / 2 0 1 4or Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 

Check if Applicable:	
Name of Organization:	 Employer Identification Number (EIN):

J Address Change	
National Rifle Association of America	 1 5 1 3 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 6 1 1 1 3 1 0

Name Change	Mailing Address:	 NY RegistrationNumber:

Initial Filing	
11250 Waples Mill Road	 1012 -21 1 - 6 4

Final Filing	 ICity 1 State 1Zip:

Fairfax VA 22030
Amended Filing	I

LI Reg ID Pending	Website:
I www.nra.org

703-267-1250

gcounsel@nrahq.org

Check your organization's	
7A only	EPTL only	DUAL (7A & EPTL)	EXEMPT	

Find your registration category in the

registration category:	 Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com

'*i.imiitr ri

See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,

complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.they are true, correct and

President or Authorized Officer:	
vw-woJohn Frazer, Secretary	 /3/

_______________________________________________________________________________
Print Name

Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer:
	

Wilson H. Phillips, Jr., Treasurer
	 fic

Signature
	

Print Name and Title
	

Date

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under the category (7A and EPTL only filers) or both
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or additional
attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable schedules and

attachments and pay applicable fees.

3a. 7A filing exem ption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not exceed $25,000

and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit contributions during the fiscal year.
Or the organization qualifies for another 7A exemption (see instructions).

LI

	

	3b. EPTL filin g exemption : Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time during the
fiscal year.

Seethe following page
for a checklist of	Yes	No 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer for

schedules and	 fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

attachments to

complete your filing.
Yes	No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

See the checklist on the	7A filing fee:	 EPTL filing fee:	Total fee:
next page to calculate your	 Make a single check or money order

fee(s). Indicate fee(s)you	
$ 25
	 $ 750	 $ 775	 payable to:

are submitting here:	 "Department of Law"
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CHAR500
le 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers

.CharitiesNYS.com

2014
Open to Public

Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4a in Part 4 on the CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule for EACH Professional

Fund Raiser (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) or Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) that the organization engaged for fund raising activity in NY State. Use

additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.

Name of Organization:	 NY RegistrationNumber: ______

National Rifle Association of America	
0 

J 
2 - 2 1 

J - 
6 4

Contract Start Date:	 IContract End Date:

08/01/2011	 I 06/30/2017

To plan, prepare;rnanae..and conduct a nationally directed outbound telemarketing developmen

campaign to active,lapsed, or potential new members/donors.

arrangement with FRP:
	

Paid to FRP:

Per call basis.
	 $6,399,238

Yes LI No If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim or closing report(s) required by
Section 173(a) part 3 of the Executive Law Article 7A?

Professional Fund Raiser (PFR), in addition to other activities, conducts solicitation of contributions and/or handles the donations (Article 7A, 1 71-a.4

Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) does not solicit or handle contributions but limits activities to advising or assisting a charitable organization to perform
uch functions for itself (Article 7A, 171 -a.9).
Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) is an individual or for-profit company that is regularly and primarily engaged in trade or commerce other than raising

nds for a charitable organization and who advertises that the purchase or use of goods, services, entertainment or any other thing of value will benefit

aritable organization (Article 7A, 171-a.6).

CHAR500 Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers (Updated December 2014)	Page 1
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CHAR500
hedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers

www.CharitiesNYS.com

2014
Open to Public

Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4a in Part 4 on the CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule for EACH Professional
Fund Raiser (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) or Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) that the organization engaged for fund raising activity in NY State. Use
additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.

Fund Raising Professional type:

J Professional Fund Raiser

Fund Raising Counsel

fl Commercial Co-Venturer

i. Contract Informati

Contract Start Date:

12/01/2013

Descr ipt i on &T11

Services provided by FRP:

Allegiance Creative Group LLC

Mailing Address:

11250 Waples Mill Road, Suite 310

City / State / Zip:

Fairfax, VA 22030

Contract End Date:

11/30/2015

NY RegistrationNumber: ______
1 0 1 2 1-1 2 1 1I-4I

I[.]lii!flfTI
NY Registration Number:

I4I2 1-191 711016

703-267-1000

Name of Organization:

National Rifle Association of America

Provides counsel and promotion planning for marketing and direct response mail and phone programs.

arrangement
	

to

Compensation by management commission fee and/or net costs reimbursement.
	

$480,000.00

Q Yes E 
No If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim or closing report(s) required by

Section 173(a) part 3 of the Executive Law Article 7A?

Professional Fund Raiser (PFR), in addition to other activities, conducts solicitation of contributions and/or handles the donations (Article 7A, 171-a.4).
Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) does not solicit or handle contributions but limits activities to advising or assisting a charitable organization to perform
ch functions for itself (Article 7A, 171 -a.9).
Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) is an individual or for-profit company that is regularly and primarily engaged in trade or commerce other than raising
nds for a charitable organization and who advertises that the purchase or use of goods, services, entertainment or any other thing of value will benefit a
aritable organization (Article 7A, 171 -a.6).
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Visit: www.CharitiesNYS.com

Call: (212)416-8401

Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

CHAR500
Instructions for Completing Your NY Annual Filing

www.CharitiesNYS.com

2014
Open to Public

Inspection

Visit www.CharitiesNYS.com and search the Charities Registry to find your organizations NY State Registration Number (##-##-##) and Registration

Category (7A, EPTL, DUAL, EXEMPT). Knowing your organizations Registration Category will help you respond to Sections 1 and 3, determine the

required attachments to the CHAR500 and calculate your filing fee. EXEMPT organizations are exempt from registration and not required to file with the

NY Charities Bureau. If your organization is not registered with the Charities Bureau, please complete CHAR41 0 "Registration Statement for Charitable

Organizations'.

Enter the accounting period covered by the report. Provide the best contact information for your organization. This information will be publicly

available in the Charities Registry and will be used for communication to your organization. If your organization is registered and this is your regular
annual filing, check Initial Filing. If your contact information needs to be updated, check Address Change and/or Name Change. Check Amended Filing if
you are making a change to a previous filing. If you have submitted a CHAR41 0- "Registration Statement for Charitable Organizations" - but do not yet
have a NY State Registration Number, check NYReg Pending. If this is a final filing and the organization is seeking dissolution or ceasing operations, check

Final Filing and submit all applicable IRS schedules and attachments. If your organization is a NY corporation, visit www.CharitiesNYS.com  for

information on how to dissolve. Check the registration category of your organization (7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT).

When you have completed the form, sign and print the name, title and date. For 7A and DUAL filers, the CHAR500 must be signed by both the president

or another authorized officer and the chief financial officer or treasurer. These must be different individuals. EPTL filers have the option of a single

signature if the certification is by a banking institution or a trustee of a trust. Clearly state the title of the representative (e.g. "President," "CEO",
Treasurer," "CFO," "Bank Vice President" or "Trustee").

You may claim an exemption from the reporting and fee requirements if you meet the filing exemptions applicable to your organization. If claiming an
exemption under one statute (7A and EPTL only filers) or both statutes (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and

submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedule, or additional attachments are required. Otherwise, file all required schedules and attachments and pay

applicable fees.

Note: A 7A or DUAL filer with contributions over $25,000 that did not contract with a professional fund raiser may check the 7A filing exemption if it (i)
received all or substantially all of its contributions from a single government agency to which it submitted an annual report similar to that required by
Executive Law Article 7A, or (ii) it received an allocation from a federated fund, United Way or incorporated community appeal and contributions from all

other sources did not exceed $25,000.

If you do not qualify for the reporting exemption as described in Part 3, review the checklist of schedules and attachments required to complete your
filing. If your organization qualified for and submitted an IRS 990-N "e-Postcard", you must complete and submit a 990EZ to the NY Charities Bureau for
reporting purposes. The NY Charities Bureau will not accept an IRS 990-N "e-postcard'. Also, be aware that CPA audit requirements for 7A and DUAL

filers are set to change again in 2017 and 2021 in accordance with the Nonprofit Revitalization Act of 2013.

Your total fee is based on your registration category (7A, EPTL or DUAL). 7A or EPTL filers only pay the fee that applies to the statute under which th
have registered unless they have claimed an exemption in Part 3. DUAL filers must pay both fees, unless they have claimed an exemption in Part

Consult the CHAR500 to calculate your fee or contact the NY Charities Bureau if you have additional questions.

A and DUAL filers: postmarked within 4 1/2 months after the organization's accounting period ends. For example, fiscal year end December 31 reports

re due by May 15th of the following year. EPTL filers: postmarked within 6 months after the organization's accounting period ends. A filer may request
n extension of time to file of up to 180 days. Instructions for re questing an extension are available at www.CharitiesNYS.com .

tent must be made to the "Department of Law'. Send the complete filing with payment to:

Office of the Attorney General, Charities Bureau Registration Section, 120 Broadway, New York, NY 10271.

Attorney General may cancel the registration of or seek civil penalties from an organization that fails to comply with the filing requirements.

CHAR500 Instructions for Completing Your NY Annual Filing (Updated December 2014)	 Page 1
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CHAR500
Simply  submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Annual Filing Checklist	- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked boththe 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of1ISchedules andVAttachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4:

If you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

LI If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:

IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors).

IRS Form 990-T if applicable

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:

fl Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $500,000.

fl Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $500,000

LJ No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000

Note: The Audit and Review requirements are set to change in 2017 and 2021 in accordance with the Non Profit Revitalization Act of 2013.

For more details, visit www.CharitiesNYS.com .

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:

$0, if you marked the 7A exemption in Part 3a

FXJ $25, if you did not mark the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

$0, if you marked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

$25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

$50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

$100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000

$250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000

FXJ $750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000

F-1 $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

Send your CHAR500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section

120 Broadway

New York, NY 10271

Is my organization a 7A, EPTL or DUAL filer?

- 7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York

under Article 7-A of the Executive Law (7K)

- EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts

Law ('EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct
activites for charitable purposes in NY.

- DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

Check your registration category and learn more about NY

law at www.CharitiesNYS.com

Where do! find my organization's NET WORTH?

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS From 990 Part I, line 22

- IRS Form 990 EZ Part I line 21

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between

Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part II, line 16(c)) and

Total Liabilities (Part II, line 23(b)).

CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated December 2014)	 Page 2
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PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
COPY

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Information about Form 990 and its Instructions Is at wwwirs.gov1fonn990.

Form 9 9 0
Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0047

©14

A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beqlnnlng
B Check If applicable: C Name of organization	NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION
[] Address change	Doing business as

D Name change	
Number and street (Or P.O. box if mat Is not delivered to street address)

11250 WAPLES MILL ROAD

0 Initial return	City or town	 State

D Fina	
FAIRFAX	 VA

l relarnftermaated	
Foreign country name	Foreign provlr,c&statelcounty

[] Amended return 

[] Application pending F Name and address of principal officer

WILSON H. PHILLIPS JR. 11250 WAPLES MILL RD, FAIF

I Tax-exempt status:
	501(C)(3)l:I 501(c) (	4	) 4 (Insert no.) 0 4947(a)(1) or

,i Webslte:	ww

K Form of organization:
	

Corporation D Trust [] Association	Other b,

D Employer Identification number

E Telephone number

I G Gross receipts $	 370,727,14(

Ha)Is this e group return for subordinates?	[Jes{] No

VA 220 H(b) Are all subordinates included?	[Jves [J No

527	If 'No,' attach a list. (see instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number '

L Year of formation: 1871	1 

N State of legal domicile:	NY

ZIP code

Foreign postal code

C

E

£1
s8

a

4

I	Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:	To pLcLtf^^@pq defend the US Constiltution;

_ ^kty,	national- defense; to train law -enforcement agencies;-to train ------------------------
civi lians i marksmanship; g promote icotin9 sports and hUfltlflg--------------------------------------------------------------------

2 Check this box w [] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3	Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line Ia) ............3	 76
4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line ib) ........4	 72
5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V. line 2a) ......... .5	 839
6	Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ........................L 
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 .............7a	27.614,729
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34	 lb	 -.2,103,424

PrlorYearI	CurrentY.ar

a
	8
	

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line lh) ...............

C

	9
	

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) ..............C

	

> 10
	

Investment Income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ........
11
	

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, lOc, and lie).

	

12
	

Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). -
13
	

Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX. column (A), lines 1-3) ......

	14
	

Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) ........

	

15
	

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10).

16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line lie) ........C	CID	
b
	

Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 10	-Q

	

Ui 17
	

Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines ha-lid, 1lf-24e) .......
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25).

Revenue less exoenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ...........

34

7

of Current Year

103

141

120
818

282,061,231

345,611,985

-35,120,708
End of Year

207,610,450

165,010,726
42.599.724

20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) ......................2
21	Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) .....................1

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best or my knowledge

and belief. It Is true, correct, and coniplet Dec raU0leefreparer (other than officer) Is based on all Information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign	 '74Y._-	 9/18/2015

Here	
Signature of officer	/'	 Date

WILSON H. PHILLIPS JR.	 TREASURER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name frepa r's signature?"	 Date	 PTIN

Paid	1
IJAMES P. SWEENEY

Preparer I

Use Only	Firm's name ' MCGLADREY LLP

I Funs address P' 1861 INTERNATIONAL DR MCLEAN, VA

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions.
HTA

(A4	I	I Check L...J'

9/18/2015 I self-employed

' 41-1944416

703-336-6400

JYes LJN0
Form 990 (2014)
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8453-EO
Exempt Organization Declaration and Signature for OMB No. 879

Form

For calendar year 2014,or tax year beginning , 2014, and ending __________, 20 ____

Departmentof the Treasury For use with Forms 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF, tI20-POL, and 8868
IntemalRevenueService
Nameof exemptorganization Employer identification number

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130

Part I Type of Return and Return Information (Whole DollarS Only)

Check the box for the type of retum being filed with Form 8453-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the retum. if you

check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or Sa below and the amount on that line of the return being filed with this form was blank, then

leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). If you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on

the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here Þ X b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part Vill, column (A), line 12) . . . . 1b 310,491,277
2a Form 990-EZ check here º b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) . . . . . . . . . . 2b O
3a Form 1120-POL check here º b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) . . . . . . . . . . . . 3b 0
4a Form 990-PF check here b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5) . 4b 0
5a Form 8868 check here º b Balance due (Form 8868, Part I, line 30 or Part II, line 8c) . . . . . . 5b 0

Part II Declaration of Officer .

6 I authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an Automated Clearing House (ACH) electronic funds
withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the
organization's federal taxes owed on this retum, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment,
I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement)
date. I also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential
Information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment.

If a copy of this return is being filed with a state agency(les) regulating charises as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I certify that I
executed the electronic disclosure consent contained within this return allowing disclosure by the IRS of this Form 990/990-EZ/990-PF
(as specifically identified in Part i above) to the selected state agency(les).

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that i am an officer of the above named organization and that I have examined a copy of the
organization's 2014 electronic retum and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are
true, correct, and complete. I further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's electronic
retum. I consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic retum originator (ERO) to send the organization's retum
to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a)an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any
delay In processing the retum or refund, and (c) the date of any refund.

Sign .----
| 9/18/2015 TREASURER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFF

Here Signature of officer oate Title

Part III Declaration of Electronic Return Originator (ERO) and Paid Preparer (see instructions)

I declare that I have reviewed the above organization's retum and that the entries on Form 8453-EO are complete and correct to the best of
my knowledge. If I am only a collector, I am not responsible for reviewing the retum and only declare that this form accurately reflects the data
on the retum. The organization officer will have signed this form before I submit the retum, I will give the officer a copy of all forms and
information to be filed with the IRS, and have followed all other requirements in Pub. 4163, Modemized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized
IRS e-file Providers for Business Retums. If I am also the Paid Preparer,under penalties of perjury I declare that I have examined the above
organization's retum and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and
complete. This Paid Preparer declaration is based on all information of which I have any knowledge.

Date CheckIf Check ERO'sSSN or PTIN
ERO's also paid UseN-

S signature preparer employed
Use Fimts name(or EINyoursIf self-employed),
Only address.and zIP code Phoneno.
Underpenaltiesof perjury,I declarethat I haveexaminedthe aboveretumandaccompanyingschedulesand statements,andto thebestof my knowledge
and belief,theyare true. correct,and complete.Declarationof preparer on all informationof which the pmparerhasany knowledge.

PrintRypepreparer'sname rer's si Date check if PTIN

JAMES P. SWEENEY p 9/18/2015 self-employed P01263012
Preparer n,,,sname º MCGLADREY LLP, Firm'sEIN º

Only m,,.,,,o,ess º 1861 INTERNATIONk DR STE 400 MCLEAN V 22102 Phoneno. 703-336-6400

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Form 8453-EO (2o9)
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Form 990(2014)	NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130	Page 2

1Ill	Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part III ........... EiI
I	Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Toprotect and defend the ----onsiltution; to promote public sa!et, law and order, and the

nauonal defense; to train law enforcement agencies; to train civilians In marksmans hip; to
promoteshootinjspsandqting

2	Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? ..................................Yes	No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0.

3	Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? ......................................... D Yes	RX No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code:) (Expenses $	54,497,007 including grants of $94,459 ) (Revenue $27,240,783)

The National Rifle Association is the world's leader In firea rms education, safety, and

marksmanshptraini ng. Early in the organ za on's history. the NRi turned Its Interest
promotin the shooting spo is, es pecialy arnon our natiorsyouth. It is those fundamental Ilea

of education and training that sustain NRA General Operations programs offered to the public

owners  in programs thatpromote all aspects of the outdoor lifestyle including hunting programs,

shooting ran9eprog ra rns women's progra ms,youth programs. competitive shootinpprograms, 'a

enforcement tra ininprog rams unsmilhing programs. traininp and opportunities to shoot, hunt.

joy the outdoortraditions. Please visit Pro9rarns.NRA---rg toJeam more.

4b (Code:) (Expenses $	-47,081,434 including grants of $) (Revenue $

within the NRA as ide ntified in NRA Byl	Article X. As the foremost protectorand defe nderof

the US Constitution, the National Rifle Association advocates ape nst efforts to erode-the-Second

Amendment, flph	r initiatives aimed at red u rip violent crime, and pro totes hunters' rights

and conservation-efforts- nationwide. NRA Jogisiative action involves firearms rights, reg uations

end ws,	rote tipnjinternat ional Uncontrolthreats, workers'protection, selfdefense - --------------------------------------------
freespeechrights,andahostofrelpjed matters. Please visit NRAILAOr9 for the-latest

-----------------------------------------------------------

4c (Code:) (Expenses $	39,467.120 including grants of $) (Revenue $	280338,505)

trenchant insights through an award winni array of digital and hardoopy materials and the most

authoritative coverage from recognized leaders and subject matter experts. NRA media vehicle

serve.toeducate,- inform ,-and re inforce the NRKsprimary exempt purposes and o pjectives. The NRA

p^y^ILELq@§Jhree NRA Official Journals for NRA members, American Rifleman. American Hunter, and

_____________________________________
Shooti np 10 ustrated. The NRA produces specie tydgtal channels targeted to specific

popuiotlons incud frip NRA Women's Network and Life of Duty, now part of NRA--ews	 For access to

eRA	 Official Journals, please visit
NRApublications.orp and NRAnews.corn, and renew or upgrade your NRA membership through NRA.org .

4c1 Other program services. (Describe in Schedule 0.)

(Expenses $	133,435.510 including grants of $	 0 ) (Revenue $	128,905,985

4e Total program service expenses	W	 274,481,071
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Form 990
	

AMERICA

No

I Is the organization described in section 501 (cX3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"

	

complete Schedule A ........................................ I	X

	

2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)' ..........2	X

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

	

candidates for public office? If "Yes, 'complete Schedule C, Part! ......................3	X

4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II ...................4

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(cX5), or 501(cX6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,

	

Part Ill ..............................................5	X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

	

"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! ..................................6	X

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

	

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part!! ..........7	X

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"

	

complete Schedule D, Part I!! .....................................8	X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a

custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt

	

negotiation services? If "Yes, "complete Schedule D, Part IV.........................9	X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted

endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V....... .10 X

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.	 -

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment In Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete

	

Schedule D, Part VI.........................................ha	X

b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities In Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more

	

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes, "complete Schedule D, Part VII................lib	X

c Did the organization report an amount for Investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more

	

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule 0, Part VIII................lic	X

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets

	

reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX....................... lid	X

o Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X..	lie X

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X..... .hf X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete

	

Schedule 0, Parts XI and XII......................................12a	X

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,"

and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ..... .12b X

	13 Is the organization a school described in section 1 70(b)(1 )(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E..........13	X

	

14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ............14a	X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,

fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F Parts land IV...........14b X

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or

	

for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F Parts Il and IV...................15	X

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other

	

assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV..............16	X

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services

on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and lie? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! (see instructions) ...........17 X

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

	

Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes, "complete Schedule G, Part II .......................18	X

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?

	

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part III.................................19	X

	

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes, "complete Schedule H............20a	X

b If "Yes" to line 20a. did the ora	 coanization attach a	v of its audited financial statements to this return'? ....... . 20b
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Form 990

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule!, Parts I and!! ......

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land!!!................

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the

organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated

employees? If "Yes, "complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines

24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,"go to line 25a ..................

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ....

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exempt bonds? ...............................

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf or issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?.
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes, "complete Schedule L, Part I ........

b Is the organization aware that it engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a

prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or

990-EZ? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! ..........................

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any

current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes, "complete Schedule L, Part I! .....................

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,

substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill ..........

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV.....

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete

Schedule L, Part IV.....................................

c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)

was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, "complete Schedule L, Part IV......

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes, "complete Schedule M.
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,

Part!...........................................

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part!!..............................

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! ...............

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II,

Ill, or IV, and Part V, line I ..................................

35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(bX13) 9 ...........
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled

entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ........

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related

organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ......................

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part

VI............................................

38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines 11  and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule 0...................

53-0116130	Page 

Yes No

21 X

22 X

23 X

24a	X

24b

24c

24d

25a	X

25b	X

26	X

27	X

- -
28a	X

28b	X

28c	X

29	X

30	X

31	X

32	X

33	X

34 X

35a X

135b I X

38 I X I

Form 990 (2014)

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 03/14/2023 11:12 AM INDEX NO. 451625/2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1418 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023



Form 990 (2014)	NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130	Page 5

•iV	Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ............. U

No

la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ........ .Ia	1.0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line Ia. Enter -0- if not applicable ....... .lb
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable

gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? ............................

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. .	2a	8

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization tile all required federal employment tax returns" .....
Note. If the sum of lines l  and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .........
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0 ......

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? ...........................................

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country:	110 '

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCen Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ........

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? .....
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T'? ......................

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ..........

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? ...................................

7	Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor 7 .................................
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ..........
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 8282 ....................................

d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . I 7d I
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or Indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?.
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .....
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?.
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?.

8	Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? .............

9	Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966'? ..............
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person'?	........

10	Section 501(cX7) organizations. Enter:

a	initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 .............lOa

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities. . . .	lOb
II	Section 501(c)(I2) organizations. Enter:

a Gross income from members or shareholders .....................ha
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received from them.) ...................... lIb

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?.
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ..... I 12b

13	Section 501 (cX29) qualified nonprofit health insurance Issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ..............

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ...............13b

c	Enter the amount of reserves on hand ........................13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year'? ...........

b If "Yes." has it filed a Form 720 to reoort these Davments? If "No." Drovide an exolanation in Schedule 0 ......

El

Mmlu
MME
MINE
!MI
NON
III
OWN
III

9a
9b

12a

.4

14a 4
L14b
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Form990 (2014) NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-o11613o Page6

P1TEIM Governance,Management,andDisclosure For each "Yes"
response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for

a"No"

response to line Ba, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions.
CheckifSchedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartVI. . . . . . . . . . . . . X

SectionA.GoverningBodyandManagement
Yes No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year . . . . 1a 76
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the goveming body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . 1b 72

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _2_ X

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . . . _3_, X

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . . . . _4_ X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . . . . . _5_ X

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _6_ X

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _7a. X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 71 _ X

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
theyear by the following:

a The goveming body?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _8a. X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _8b. X

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and eddresses in Schedule O . . . . . . . . . 9 X

SectionB.Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue ( ode.)
Yes No

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffiliates?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
b if "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . . 101
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? . 11a X

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. ",,a.. ¡,,,,,,,,,
12a Didtheorganization haveawrittenconflictofinterestpolicy? If "No," go to line 13. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12a X

b Wereofficers,directors,ortrustees,andkeyemployeesrequiredtodiscloseannuallyintereststhatoouldgiverisetoconflicts? 12b X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"

describe in Schedule O how this was done. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12c X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14 X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15b X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization Invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement

with a taxable entity during the year?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16a X

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federai tax law, and take steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed Þ See_Attached_State_ment _ __ __
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)

available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that a ply.
Own website Another's website Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:

.... _..... _Wil_so_F_HP_h_illips r._[[çasurpr_EatiqF_al Riflp_Associatio.n _ ___________ ______ _703-267-_10.00._ _ _ _ _ __. __
11250 Waples Mill Road, Fairfax, VA 22030-7400
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Form990 (2014) NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Page7

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees,Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII . . . . . . . . . . . . ¤

Section A. Officers,Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

" List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

" List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key
employee."

" List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and anyrelated organizations.

" List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees whoreceived more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

" List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor arr· related organintion compensated any c Jrrent officer, director, or trustee

( !)
Potition

(A) (B) (donot c",eck nort than * ne (D) (E) (F)
NameandTitle Average box, m1es pt rsonis bott an Reportable Reportable Estimated

hoursper offic-r ard a t irectWtrustJe) compensation compensation amountof
week (listany q

- - 2 -n from fromrelated other
hoursfor the organizations compensation
related a. organization (W-2/1099-MlsC) fromthe

organizations [5. (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
belowdotted E 4 and related

line) organizations

-JD_ _fAMES W.PORTEER.!L _________________________________20,0q
PRESIDENT 2.00 X X

-j2) ___&_ _p_CORS __________________.____________________ 10.0.0
1ST VICE PRESIDENT 2.00 X X

_ 3)-- PE_TE BRQ_WNELL. __.__________________________________10,00
2ND VICE PRESIDENT 0.00 X X

-_105_M_ AL;§A_Q l_-l________________________________________1AO
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

--_x_ILL H_&_;Ey______________._____________ ____________10_Q
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

_j§) ___TH_Ç_EASP.ARVAS ___________________________ ____________1AO
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

__ C_Û-TTL �C_E_______________________.__.________________1Aq
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

_-_WJhL[¾M 8 BAChENBER§_ _____________________________1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00 X

--_F j_BACHMyBER_LR ____________________ 1AO
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

19)_ __E_C_ARO_L_BAM_BER_Y.________ 1AO

DIRECTOR 2.00 X

__ 8RR _______ ifq
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

12) __ RONNIE_9 BARRET 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

-- CLEkB_�sDLER 1Aq
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

_- -_EBVNNVTT 1AQ
DIRECTOR 1.00 X
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Foun990 (2014) NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Page8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trt stees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (conticted)
U)

Potition
(A) (B) (do r of ci,eck mon than >ne (D) (E) (F)

Nameand title Average box, Jnlensprison is boti an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hoursper officeran 1a t irect ir/trusi3e) compensation compensation amountof

week(listany - - -E -n from from related other
hoursfor the organizations compensation
related I is e organization (W-2/1099-MISC) fromthe

organizations v g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
belowdotted andrelated

line) e organizations

-- _KENNE BLACKWELL _______________________________1,00

DIRECTOR 0.00 X

__ _A_E_BLUNT ___________________________________________1,00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

- _ -_D_8_E_BOREN __________ ____________1,_0_Q
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

._R_Ç§E_RT K Q W __________ 1 00

DIRECTOR 1.00 X

-_D_E_|_Q UT _________ 5 00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 150,000

__'0_WI_)8_E_CARTER _ _ ___ _ 10_0
DIRECTOR 1.00 X

DIRECTOR 0.00 X

R2) __R CHARD C I DRESS 100
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

_ )...PAT__RI_CISA C_l-A 1 _0_Q
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

_ -_ _ _AR_LESL _CO O 1 _0.0

DIRECTOR 1.00 X

-- - -_DG CÇ 1 00
DiRECTOR 0.00 X
1b Sub-total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » 150,000 0 0

c Total from continuation sheets to Part Vll, Section A . . . . . . . . . . . . º 5,825,873 O 515,349
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Þ 5,975,873 0 515,349

2 Total number of individuals (including put not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization º 93
Yes N_o_

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 X

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from

the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000?lf"Yes,"completeScheduleJforsuch

individual . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 X

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 X

Section B. independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.

(A) (B) (C)
Nameandbusinessaddress Descriptionof services Compensation

InfoCision 325 Springside Dr Akron, OH 44333 Membership processing and 20,933,845
Ackerman McQ ueen 1601 NW Expressway Oklahoma City, OK 73118 Public relations and advertisi 16,861,780

Postmaster 1735 N Lynn St Arlington, VA 22209 Postage shipping 10,041,663
Palm Coast Data 11 Commerce Blvd Palm Coast, FL 32164 Membership processing 8,974,456
Communications Corp of America 13195 Freedom Way Boston, VA 22713 Fundraising printing and mai 8,267,233
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization 88

Fonn 990 (209)
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Form 990 (2014)	NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130	Page 9
IflIYAIlU Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line In this Part VIII..................
I	 -	 (A)	 (B)	 (C)	 (0)-	-- _	 •.	

-	Total revenue	Related or	Unrelated	Revenue
-	-	 --	 exempt	business	excluded from

- -	 .	-	 -	 function	revenue	tax under sections
revenue 	512-514

la Federated campaigns ........ .Ia	0
b Membership dues ...........lb	0	-	 -t
c Fundraising events ...........Ic	0	-	 --	--.
d Related organizations .........Id	17,768,268
e Government grants (contributions). . -	le	0	-	-
f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above. .	If	85,707,213	 -
g Noncash contributions included in tines la-1f.	$9 -
h Total. Add lines la—If	 103,475,481

Business Code

2a PROGRAM FEES___________	13,129,803	13,129,803
b MEMBER DUES	 -	___________	128,322,055 128,322,055
C	 0
d	 - 	0
e 	0
f All other program service revenue. . . . 	0

IL	g Total. Add lines 2a-2f ................ 10,	141,451,858
3	Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts) ..................1,946,082  	1,946,082
4	Income from Investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds. .	 0
5	Royalties .....................	17.926,376  	 17,926,37

(i) Real	(5) Personal

6a Gross rents .........1,210,038 
b Less: rental expenses . . .	1,786,797 
c Rental income or (loss).	-576,759	0
d Net rental Income or (loss) ................-576,759  	-576,759

7a Gross amount from sales of	(I) Securities	(ii) Other	 -	 -

assets other than inventory.	53,759,934	0	 -
b Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses. .	50,877,896	0
c Gain or (loss) ........2,882,038	0	-
d Net gain or (loss) ....................2,882,038  	2,882,038

8a Gross income from fundraising	 -	 -
g	events (not including $	 -

of contributions reported on line 1 c).
See PartPart IV, line 18 . . . . . . . . . .	a	634,728	 -

b Less: direct expenses . . . . . . . . . b	281,943	i'	 -	L._--0	c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events .........352,785	- 	352.785
9a Gross income from gaming activities.	 -	.	-	-	-

See Part IV, line 19..........a

b Less: direct expenses .........b	0	i
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities	 0

IOa Gross sales of inventory, less	 --	.-.	-	--	-
returns and allowances .........a	21,390,207	-	--	 .	-

b Less: cost of goods sold . . . . . . . .
	

b	7.289,227
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory	 14,100,980	12,708,813	1,392,167

Miscellaneous Revenue	 Business Code

ha ADVERTISING	 541800	24,764,840 	24,764,840
b SUBSCRIPTIONS	 541800	2,115,944	2,115,944
C OTHER EXPLOITED EXEMPT ACTIVITY 	 541800	1,457,722 	1,457,722
d All other revenue ............ 	593,930  	593,930
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ............... ON.	28,932,436.'.	-	-	.	-

12	Total revenue. See instructions.............11 11,	310,491,2771 156,276,6151	27,614,729	23,124,452

Form 990(2014)
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Form990 (2014) NATIONALRIFLEASSOCIATIONOFAMERICA 53-0116130 Page10

Statement of Functional Expenses
Section501(c)(3)and501(c)(4)organizationsmustcompleteallcolumns.Allotherorganizationsmustcompletecolumn(A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part lX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X

DonotIncludeamountsreportedonlines6b,Tb, x nses Progra service Manag mentand Fu raising
8b,9b,and10bofPartVil@ expenses generatexpenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 . . . . . . 15,888 15,888
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, Iine 22 . . . . . . . . . . 78,571 78,571
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign .

organizations, foreigngovernments, and foreign
individuals. See Part lV, lines 15 and 16 . . . . . . . 0

4 Benefits paid to or for members . . . . . . . . . .

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . . . . . . . . 3,196,824 1,621,121 1,406,700 169,003

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . . . . . .

7 Other salaries and wages . . . . . . . . . . . . 39.805,930 29,154,755 8,900,953 1,750,222

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . 5,010,145 3,349,040 1,433,287 227,818

9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,401,416 3,812,587 1,343,219 245,610

10 Payroll taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,162,742 2,232,419 786,509 143,814
11 Feesforservices(non-employees):

a Management. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0
b Legal. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,260,556 6,984,885 275,671
c Accounting . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 126,117 126,117

d Lobbying . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,123,100 1,123,100
e Professional fundraising services. See Part lV, line 17 . . . 6,879,238 6,879,238
f Investment management fees . . . . . . . . . . . 309,762 309,762

g Other.(Ifline11gamountexceeds10%ofline25,colurnn

(A)amount,listline11gexpensesonScheduleO.) 3,907,526 3,907,526

12 Advertising and promotion . . . . . . . . . . . . 56,665,238 48,980,618 7,684,620

13 Office expenses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,157,769 4,611,293 2,546,476

14 Information technology . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,603,967 4,839,035 3,764,932
15 Royalties. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
16 Occupancy. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,370,165 995,278 1,374,887
17 Travel. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,025,697 5,340,040 1,685,657
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials . . . . . 0

19 Conferences. conventions, and meetings . . . . . . 7,873,135 6,385,328 1,487,807
20 Interest . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,269,336 803,802 465,534
21 Payments to affiliates. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . . . 3,108,787 2,347,955 760,832 0
23 Insurance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,227,440 1,227,440

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered .7- ..
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. lf

Ilne 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A)amount,listline24eexpensesonSchedule O.)

8 -M_ B.ER_CQ NI.CôBQE.S_.___________ ...__________ 61,397,184 47,263,001 14,134,183
b SATE.TY_A_ND_TRAINJNG_ _PRO_"RAJylS __________________ 27,574,750 27,574,750
c _PR1ET_E_G_A_E_DP_QB.I.I.CA. l_O_E_S___..________..___ _____ 26,642,237 26,642,237

d 1.EGIS_1.ATly_E P_V_OGRAMS_.._ _________________..______ 23,159,363 23,159,363

e All other expenses O HER ____ _......_______ ________ 35,259,102 22,031,039 9,574,709 3,653,354
25 Totalfunctionalexpenses.Add lines 1 through 24e . . 345,611,985 274,481,071 36,243,052 34,887,862
26 Jointcosts.Completethislineonlyifthe

organizationreported in column (B) joint costs

from a combined educational campaign and

fundraising solicitation. Check here º if

followinq SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . . . . . . .
Form 990 (2014)
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Form990(2014) NATIONALRIFLEASSOCIATIONOFAMERICA 53-0116130 Page11

Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X

(A) (B)
Beginningofyear Endofyear

1 Cash-non-interest-bearing. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

2 Savings andtemporarycash investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18,589,464 2 16.369,381

3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,754,673 3 2,160,545

4 Accounts receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 53,885,272 4 57,547,065

5 Loans and otherreceivables from current and former officers, directors, .

trustees, key employees, andhighest compensated employees. - ..
Complete Part il of Schedule L . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section

4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and

sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
employees'

beneficiary . .

organizations (see instructions). Complete Part ll of Schedule L . . . . . . . . . . 6
7 Notes and ioans receivable. net. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,042,736 7 3,018,999
8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18,784,686 8 15,786,159
9 Prepaidexpensesand deferred charges. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,223,274 9 4,251,978

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part Vl of Schedule D 10a 72,700,325 .

b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . . 10b 34,157,606 35,869,048 10c 38,542,719

11 Investments-publicly traded securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 77,381,866 11 59,225,582
12 investments--other securities. See Part lV, line 11 . . . . . . . . . . 6,627.475 12 3,984,651
13 investments-program-related.SeePartIV,line11. . . . . . . . . . 0 13 0
14 Intangible assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . O 14 0

15 Other assets. See Part lV, Iine 11 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,309,546 15 6,723,371

16 Total assets, Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) . . . . . . . 229,468,040 16 207,610,450

17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 67,471,453 17 78,771,321
18 Grants payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18
19 Deferredrevenue. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 47,701,178 19 44,691,740
20 Tax-exempt bond fiabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20

21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part lV of Schedule D . . . 21

22 Loansandotherpayablestocurrentandformerofficers,directors,

trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and . ,
disqualifiedpersons.CompletePartil of ScheduleL. . . . . . . . . 22

23 Securedmortgagesandnotespayabletounrelatedthirdparties. . . . . 33,478,339 23 36,392,583
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . 0 24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete

Part X of Schedule D. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,908,992 25 5,155,082
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 throu.0h 25. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 154,559,962 26 165,010,726

Organizations thatfollowSFAS 117 (ASC958),check here º X and - .,- - . ..
~

Î

complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. ..

27 Unrestrictednetassets. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 34,813,419 27 -1,013,786

28 Temporarily restricted net assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,903,939 28 7,998,213
29 Permanently restricted net assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 31.190,720 29 35,615,297

OrganizationsthatdonotfollowSFAS117(ASC958),checkhere º and
o completelines30through34.

30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . . . . . . . . . . 30

31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . . . . . 31

32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . . . 32
z 33 Total net assets or fund balances . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 74,908,078 33 42,599,724

34 Totalliabilitiesandnetassets/fundbalances. . . . . . . . . . . . 229,468,040 34 207,610,450
Form 990 (2014)
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Form990 (2014) NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Page12

Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 310.491,277

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 345,611,985

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 -35,120,708

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, iine 33, column (A)) . . . . . . . 4 74,908,078
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 -1,737,097
6 Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6
7 Investment expenses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7
8 Prior period adjustments. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9 4,549,451

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 42,599,724

Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any iine in this Part XII . . . . . . . . . . . . . ]

-- 2" "°.-
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash X Accrual Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule 0.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . . . . . 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis ¡ Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . . . . 2c X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule 0.

Sa As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Sa X

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . . . . . . 3b

Fonn 990 (2014)
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Continuation Sheet for Form 990

Nameof the Organization Employer identification number

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130

Continuation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, arid Highest

Compensated Emp oyees

(A) (B) (-:) (D) (E) (F)
Nameand title Average Positon (:hec : all ^hatap aly) Reportable Reportable Estimated

hoursper O compensation compensation amountof
week a. from from related other

(listany c the organizations compensation
hoursfor organization (W-2/1099-MISC) fromthe
related -

(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations andrelated
belowdotted organizations

line)

2§}_ _;A.RRy_ E__C_RAJ ______________________________ ___________1.90_
DIRECTOR 0.00 X
2 } O_E_E_;_C_yS _._ _______.. ____________1.9_0

DIRECTOR 1.00 X

128).y[Ll-lAM H D I E 1 00
DIRECTOR 1.00 X

129) __4QSEP_H_P_DEB_ER Al-IS R 1 p.0
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

3 ) R<-_EE EV E 1 Rq
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

3 ) _ED<Ef_El-EEMAE 1 00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

2) __4OELF_VjEDM_AN 1 00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

1 )--SANDRA S FV_QMAN 5.00

DIRECTOR 1.00 X 45,180

134)--TOM_GA<EES_(THRRyG 4/28<2014) 1 00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

3§) __4A_M_ESS__"j;N_QRE_111 5 90_
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

1 l--MA_V[O_Ef_E_AM EV 5 RO

DIRECTOR 0.00 X 147,000

�7) __MA_V[A_EEll- 1 RO
DIRECTOR 0.00 X
3 ) __"RAt[AMyl_ll-L 1.90.

DIRECTOR 0.00 X

1 ).1TE.W_ H_QV_EAD 1.RO

DIRECTOR 1.00 X

14 ).ÂySA.E_E_OWA_RD 1.0.0
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

141) __R_O _1N_N_lS._ 1.90.
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

42) __HJOAqy]EJAC SO 1 90.
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

-- - - - ----- --------------------------- ------------ --
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

44) __DAylD A_6EENE _________________________________________1.p.0
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

14 ).-T_Q_M_KlE_"________._ ____ __.1,RQ
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

14 )--U-ER_BEVT A_l-ANEORD V 1 RO
DIRECTOR 0.00 X
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Continuation Sheet for Form 990	 2
Name of the Organization Employer Identification number

ION OF AMERICA	 153-0116130

Continuation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

(A)

Name and title

(B)

Average

hours per

week

(list any

hours for

related
organizations

below dotted
line)

(D)	 (E)

Reportable	Reportable

compensation	compensation
from	from related
the	organizations

organization	(W-211 099-MiSC)
(W-2/1099.MISC)

(F)

Estimated

amount of

other

compensation
from the

organization

and related

organizations

(C)

Position (check all that appiy

rL

9

kN
(47)KARLAMAL--NE	 too

MEADOWSJ ----------- -1.00

(4A4111u--------------------------------
DIRECTOR	 0.00 )(

-------------------------------------------------too
x

IJL-	 i.pq -
DIRECTOR	 0.00 X

-------- ---------------------------------- -1.00

(53) aLl VERLNORT-J------------1.0

x

(54} ROBERT NOSLE-1.00
DIRECTOR	 1.00 X
(55) JOHNNY NUGEN-- ---------------------------------------- -1.P0

DIRECTOR	 0.00 X
(57)LANCEOLSON	 5.00
DIRECTOR	 0.00 X

(5)TQTUY..wwO---------------------------
DIRECTOR	 0.00 X

JOSH POWEL-1.00
DIRECTOR	 0.00 X
(6PETJRIWTZ	 -------------1.00

x
(61)TODDJRATHNE-- ----------- -

x
(6)VtNTHONYROSS	 1200
DIRECTOR	 0.00 X

163) CARLTROWANJ-1.00
DIRECTOR	 0.00 X
164)DON SAB-- .00too
DIRECTOR	 0.00 X
(65)OSFDE--1.00
DIRECTOR	 1.00 X

------------------------------1
DIRECTOR	 1.00 X
(67)RONALDLSCHMEIT--------------
DIRECTOR	 1.00 X
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Continuation Sheet for Form 990 g,q, 3 , 3
Nameof the Organization Employer identification number

NATIONALRIFLEASSOCIATIONOFAMERICA |53-0116130

Continuation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees,and Highest

CompensatedEmployees

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Nameand title Average Posiion (checkall that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated

hoursper a - - I compensation compensation amountof
week from from related other

(listany the organizations compensation
hoursfor o organization (W-2/1099-MISC) fromthe
related (W-2/1099-MISC) organization

organizations andrelated
belowdotted organizations

line)

6§)__§_TE_yE_E_R§C_EBEMER ________________________________J,00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

DIRECTOR 0.00 X

9)-- - . -SGL.EB______________________________ ___________j,pp
DIRECTOR 1.00 X

- -E_R_9Y GCO______ ______________________j,pp
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

DIRECTOR 0.00 X
}__QNDALWA;KER ___ ___________j,00

DIRECTOR 0.00 X
--E_OEARD]WAI.TER p

DIRECTOR 0.00 X

DIRECTOR 0.00 X

--R_Ç§E_V_T. W_Q 1p
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

1ÏÏÌ--D_Q_EA.;D_E Q pp
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

..WMNE]AP<ERRE 00

CEOANDEXECUTIVEVP 2.00 X 927,863 58,022

TREASURER 5.00 X 564,783 40.970

89)__C_EB[S_W_Ç_QX____._______________.___.______________ 890.
EXECDIR,ILA 1.00 X 784,515 106,487

81)__E_DWAV_D_4J.A_ED.fV_________..__.____________ ______ 409
SECRETARY 0.00 X 422,830 53,219

182)__V_9.BERT_EEEAVER__________________________ _____ 5090
EXEC DIR, GENERAL OPS 0.00 X 549.409 62,510

8%)__Mig_H_AEl-_MARCELLI_E______________ 499
MANAGINGDIRECTOR 0.00 X 536,748 50,808

84)__TY_;_E_V]C_EROPP 5200

EXECDIR, ADVANCEMENT 5.00 X 533,321 59,274

18_}_ _D_Ç_QG_I.AS_H_AMklN §p p
EXEC DIR. PUBLICATIONS 0.00 X 460,066 49.201

8§}_ _DAy_ID EHMA_E §0.p0
DEPUTYEXECDIR,ILA 1.00 X 414,542 22,493

..4A_Q_ES__QA_EV 0pp
DIRECTOR,ILAFEDERAL 0.00 X 349,616 12,365

88)
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) I

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

OMB No. 1545-0047

©14
Department of the Treasury	P Complete if the organization is described below.	Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service	P' Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and Its instructions Is at wwwirs.gov11orrn990.

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

• Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.

• Section 501(c) (other than section 501(cX3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part i-B.

• Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

• Section 501(cX3) organizations that have filed Form 5766 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part li-A. Do not complete Part II-B.

• Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part li-B. Do not complete Part li-A,

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate Instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c

(Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions), then

• ectiofl bV1(c)(4),

Name of organization
	

Employer Identification number

53-0116130

ThIi Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a sectic n 527 organization.

I Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.

2	Political expenditures ...............................
	

$-	 5,790,817

3	Volunteer hours ................................. - .	 56,680

•1I!;	Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(3).
I Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 .......' $

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955. . . .	$

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? ............ 11 Yes	No

4a Was a correction made? ..................................	Yes	Li No

b if Yes." describe in Part IV.
97F.1107—TI!	Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501 (c)(3).

I Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

activities .....................................	$	 13,342,588

2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations

for section 527 exempt function activities ........................ 10. $
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

line 17b .....................................	$	 13.342,588

4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year'? ....................	Yes	Li No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing

organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter

the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name
	

(b) Address
	

(c) EIN	(d) Amount paid from	(e) Amount of political
filing organizations	contributions received and

funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization, if

none, enter-C..

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EL	 Schedule c (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130
ScheduleC (Form990 or 990-EZ)2014 Page2

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

under section 501(h)).

A Check Þ if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's

name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B Check º if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing (b) Affdiated
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) organizatio#s totals grouptotals

1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying) . . . . . . . . 0

b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) . . . . . . . . . 0

c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 0

d Other exempt purpose expenditures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0

e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 O

f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns. 0 0

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line le.
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 0

h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0- . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 0

i Subtract line if from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0- . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 0

j If there is an amount other than zero on either line th or line 11, did the organization file Form 472 ) reporting
section 4911 tax for this year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¡ Yes ¡ No

4-Year Averaging Period Under section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.

See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditur es During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) Total

beginning in)

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount
0 0

Lobbying celling amount
b (150% of line 2a, column(e)) 0

c Total lobbying expenditures
0 0

d Grassroots nontaxable amount
0 0

Grassroots ceiling amount - ,
e (150% of line 2d, column (e)) . 0

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2)2014

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 03/14/2023 11:12 AM INDEX NO. 451625/2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1418 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023



NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014	 Page 3

•fl11!;U Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768

(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes," response to lines la through Ii below, provide in Part IV a detailed description
of the lobbying activity.	 Yes No

	
Amount

During the year, did the liflng organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local

legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:
Volunteers? ...................................
Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1  through Ii)?
Media advertisements? ................................-

Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? ......................

. .-Publications, or published or broadcast statements? ....................-

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? ....................
Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body ? ........-
Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?. . .
Other activities' ..................................
Total. Add lines 1 c through 11 .............................„,_,..,	 0

Did the activities in line I cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)?	 ..
If "Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 ..............._______________

If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 . 
If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?	 I

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

Yes No
I	Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? ...............I	X

	

.	..2	Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? ...........2	X
3	Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?	 3	X
FriTH1131111 Complete if the organization Is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501 (c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part Ill-A, lines I and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part Ill-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

I
	

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members ..................
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of

political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
a	Current year ...................................
b	Carryover from last year ..............................

cTotal ......................................

3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues.
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the

excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible
lobbying and political expenditure next year? ......................

5
	

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions)

Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list): Part II-A, lines 1 and
2 (see instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.
Part I-A Line 1 The NRA engaged in activities in support of its mission, which includes protectin _____________________________________________

and defendIng, the Constitution of the United States, especially with reference to the inalienab le

right of jfje individual-American citizenuaranteed by such -Constitution-to acguire, possess,

that the people may always be inaposition to exerdse their legitimate individual rights of

_§el^-pLEn@[yation and defense of family, person, and pLopeyy. rl	f	qpl§ of the

association, the NRA spent a small percentage of funds directly and indirectly on political

Schedule C (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2014
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130
ScheduleC (Form990 or 990-EZ}2014 Page4

Supplemental Information (continued)

v WR0pR_¶§(Qgqt m_Qq aq V t_ies rgan_üa_sqp RA s grg_a ______________________________

pW ma py 9 ÁWç_mRtasopia I are and e gapes ingglitical activitiespp behalfgfpr i

RPResitign 19 candidates for publjp office as_allowed by law.

PartlC Lige 4 jnfpfmatiqFalFpte¡Jhe a_mgyptpf !ax_paidfith 201 F rm 1120-POLyas 1 2 30

.The ampynt-gf tax paid y[th 2012 Farm 1120-P_Qt- was §13,6 Ep ampyntsyere regpkedfq be pajd fqr

_2011. agg_@_0

- -Ljng q p p a [qFa P ca otp pd p g t ep tica act o

.co n e pipflhp _E , r q y recpjved_ concdpgtippg yea[ jn pyK‘gi

.1L30148L A l_contrigytigns t t e PAC_were direc1ly_Wecgiypd frpm.contfibyt9rs D NRA did n t ____

la S SSjpap 1 COD byÇ0QS of t Ç[yaS RW9ayised. jRdel[verpr kansfer h9se

.---.----------------....-------------.......----------................---...........------------...........---------..--....--------.....------

---..---...------..--....-----------.------...........-------------...........----.............---....-----..-----------.....---...--......--...

---........---_.------.......----.-----------------...--...................--.........--.........-------------------------------..--..-...-...--

------------..........-------...----........--....------------------............----.........-........---.------------------------...-----..----

...-..........----....-------.........................----......---...........-.----.......--......-....----....------.---..------........--....

--....------------------....---.....----.........------.....................------.......-........--..-........---....-----......-.-----..-.----

......---....------------............--.-........------...........-----...............--........--.......----.--.---------------................

...........--......--..................-.-....---..----...........................................--.....---.....-.......--------.......-.......

--...................-........................--.............................---.....---------...-------...............----.-..................

---------------------------------------------------.---------------------..----------------------------.--..-------------.----------------------

.-------------------------------------------------------.-....___--.--.------...---..--...----.--....------------------...-.-----------..---.-..

---.....---.-------------------------..--------------------------------------------------------------------..-----------------------------------

-..----......----------------------------.------.-----------------------------------------.-.-------------.----.----------------.-------------..

---------------.-----------.------------------------...-.---------------------------------------...-----------------..-----------------..----...

-.--------..--------------------------------------...-------------------------..------------------------------------.---..-....-----------------

----------------....-----------------.----....-------------.......-----------------------------------------.-------------.......--------.--..---
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SCHEDULE D

(Form 990)
	

Supplemental Financial Statements
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, Ila, llb, lic, lid, lie, 111, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury

	 P' Attach to Form 990.

Name of the

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA
iThI• Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Fu

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
I	(a) Donor advised funds

OMB No. 1545-0047

ii
ov/form99O.
Employer Identification number

53-0116130
or Accounts.

(b) Funds and other accounts
I	Total number at end of year ......
2	Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) 
3	Aggregate value of grants from (during year) 
4	Aggregate value at end of year .....
5	Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control ? ....... . Yes	No
6	Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be

used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit ? ........................ Yes JJ No

•1III Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
I	Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Lii] Preservation of land for public use (e.g.. recreation or education)	EJ Preservation of a historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat	 U Preservation of a certified historic structure

Fj Preservation of open space

2	Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.	 Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements ......................2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements .................2b
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) ......2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register ...................2d
3	Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization

during the tax year
4	Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located
5	Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, Inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds ? ................. Yes	No
6	Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7	Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

8	Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(hX4XB)(i) and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)9 ...........................Yes	No

9	In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes
the organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Ifl1IlI Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance

of public service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide the following amounts relating to these Items:
(I) Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line I .....................	$
(II)Assets included in Form 990, PartX .........................	$

2	If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a	Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line I ...................... D. $

b	Assets included in Form 990, Part X .............. ... ......... . ID, $

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.	 Schedule D (Form 990)2014

HTA

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 03/14/2023 11:12 AM INDEX NO. 451625/2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1418 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023



ScheduleD (Form990) 2014 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Page2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant

use of its collection items (check all that apply):

a X Public exhibition d X Loan or exchange programs

b X Scholarly research e Other ____________________________________________________.

c X Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIll.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . . X Yes No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered

"Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

990, Part X, line 21.

1a is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:
Amount

c Beginning balance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1c 0
d Additions during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1d
e Distributions during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1e

f Ending balance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . if 0

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? Yes No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xill . . . . . . .

Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organizatior answered

"Yes" toForm 990, Pat t IV, line 10.

(a) Currentyear (b) Prioryear (c) Twoyearsback (d) Three years back (s) Fouryearsback

1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 15,706,221 12,587,566 10,738,148 9,711,011 8,687,890
b Contributions . . . . . . . . . 1,346,379 2,818,471 1,554,967 1,546,181 808,137
c Net investment earnings, gains,

and losses . . . . . . . . . . 366,395 794,093 775,895 -112,646 549,205
d Grants or scholarships. . . . . . 0

e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs. . . . . . . . . 642,077 461,526 442,581 378,110 304,201
f Administrative expenses . . . . . 38,290 32,383 38.863 28,288 30,020

g End of year balance . . . . . . . 16,738,628 15,706,221 12,587,566 10,738,148 9,711,011
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 19, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment Þ ______________%_
b Permanent endowment 1000

c Temporarily restricted endowment °Æ
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes No

(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Sa i X

(ii) related organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a li X
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3b X

4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descriptionof property (a) cost or otherbasis (b) Costor other (c) Accumuleted (d) Bookvalue
(investment) basis(other) depreciation

1a Land . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 5,380,792 .7- . 5,380,792
b Buildings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 53,001,967 28.371,472 28,332,338
c Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . O O O 0
d Equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . O 14.317,566 8,346,324 4,829,589
e Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 0 0 0

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e.(Column(d)mustequalForm990,PartX,column(B,line100.) . . . . . . . º 38,542,719

Schedule D (Form 990)2014
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Schedule D(Form 990) 2014 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130	Page 3
•ni&ii	Investments-Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line lib. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category	 (b) Book value	 (c) Method of valuation:

(including name of security)	 Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives	 0
(2) Closely-held equity interests	 0
(3) Other

AJ 

(B) 

LC) 

--------------------------------------------- ---________________________
(E) 
F) 

------------------------------------------------_______
(H)

Total. (Co/urn,, (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12)	1111.	 01 -.	-
•ThI'dIl• Investments—Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11 c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment	 (b) Book value	 (c) Method of valuation:
Coal or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, PartX eel. (B) Une 13.)	I	 01
•i	Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line lie or hf. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1.	 (a) Description of liability	 (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes	 0	 -	-
(2) DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENT MARKET VALUA	 3,730,110	'.
(3) OTHER MISCELLANEOUS LIABILITIES	 861,252

(4) ACCRUED SALES AND USE TAXES	 563,720

(6) -
(7)

(9)

Total.(Column (b) must equal Fo,'rn 990,Pa,IX,col. (B) lAne 25.)	 5,155,0821

2. Uability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII []

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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ReconciliationofRevenueperAuditedFinancial StatementsWithRevenueperReturn.

Complete if the organization
answered"Yes"

to Form 990,PartlV,line12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 322.301,084

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not onForm 990, Part Vlil, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a -1,737,097

b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b

c Recoveries ofprior year grants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2c
d Other(Describe in Part XIll.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d 4,549.451 u _
e Addlines2athrough2d. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2e 2,812,354

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 319,488,730

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vlli, line 12, but not on line 1: ·

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . . . . . 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIll.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4b -8,997,453 .....,__...
c Add lines 4a and 4b . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4c -8,997,453

5 Totalrevenue. Add lines 3 and4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line f 2.). . . . . . . . . . 5 310,491,277

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Completeiftheorganizationanswered"Yes"toForm990,PartlV,line12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 354,609,438

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b
c Other losses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2c

d Other (Describe in Part Xill.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d 9,076,024 _......

e Addlines2athrough 2d. . . . . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2e 9,076,024

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 345,533,414
4 Amounts includedon Form 990,Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a InvestmentexpensesnotincludedonForm990,Part Vill, line 7b . . . . . 4a
b Other (Describe inPartXIll.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4b 78,571 ..___
c Add lines 4a and 4b . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4c 78,571

5 .Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c.(ThismustequalForm990,PartI,IIne18.) . . . . . . . . . . 5 345,611,985

Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part XI, IInes 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b.Alsocompletethis part to provide any additional information.

PaJJl[kipe_ 4._T_he_N_RAMusppms pfgmptggyp_co<lactipg and_p eservatigrlpf bjsto[y jhfgug_h...._________________________..__________________

1h_ehegtage_offifeaml_s._Th_�_N_RA _Epspygs_[nciqde_thp_N_atjpnal_Fjrgafgs_M_ysgum jn_ _Faigax,_ ______________________.___________________.___

_YFAiniaitjleFranjtBrow_Fell_M_useum.of_the_S_outhwestinRatop,_Ne_w.MexigoiaFdthe_ NRA_______________ __________ ______________________

_NatignalSportiFgArms Museum at Bass Pto ShppsinSpfingfigid,_Mjssouri _Tp_makethgNRA_________________ _

_M__sgqms.Jhe feesf_Áçssjbjp_tgsgqrces far.thapyb[ip j_hp NRA ap.d.jts. _a_ffiliatRdchafjtjes

JRIXPERe9Arous_suppprterstgbyild_thegxbibitjop_ andfespayphp2llect[qFs_through____

£993Tby<ipnspf_hjstpacaljy_sipFifigagtkeafgs. _As_ind[vidya[s growofderand rnake. ___

_elans_fo[ theirJpved_9pes and sgecialtreasuf_es, a<l_firearms gwners must eveFtually

-agswpf_che_guestipfk"What_wj[LhappegtpJny pupswbenj_ag_gpge?"_Fpf mapy _NRAmembefs

_aggspppprters,jheans_wpfjs_the_N_RA._PJease visit_N_RAmuseurns.orp-fpf_excitjpacurrent

infpfmating_9n the museum galleries,_angpjease visit NRAGive com 19_considef.ygur <egac

gf suppprting_cheybgrtips that.byi[t this coyntry.

Part V Line 4NRA endowmentfundsbenefitNRA institute for Legislative Action, national

scheduleD(Form990)2014
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ScheduleO (Form990)2014 NATIONALRIFLEASSOCIATIONOFAMERICA 53-0116130 Page5

Supplemental Information (continued)

ch3 p<çpgEgq,_mg!gma_F§_hjp,_qFg!gg_eMotggmpgt ___________________________________________________________________________

-L hjstesgqFsegxp[ainsjhege[iyatjyeJnagpia[jFslumppj_g/sg[qsegasa___________________________________________________

-. Q e eSt [pte Sapgs gre eFteted_htgtp.mapagejFcetestfajg[[s_k_sassSjpjpg___________________________________________________

wah_th_e.NMs boggpgg and_intergst rate swaps afe agmygted fpr_in ac�Wdance with_________________ _____________________

5 hq_E_%_'g_intgrgqt sw3g s Cotq9g[Fjpg)p[qFgghgpj3cfajtyalgq______________________________________________

. -V e cha gps [9Srdedasgnrealizedgaig_qF_dervativeinstrpment.__________________________________________________

-Va ;[ne 2 T_hjs esponse Rigviges the_text of the footnote to the orgaFizatioF's_ ___ ____________________________________________ _____

a c al_StatementS n aCMJ 8000 W[thfASBASC_[4AManagemeFtevajuategtheNRA'sjax ____________________________

9- -89 pOgcly ha_tthp_N_RAh_apjakpgggyope_rjajF_caxpositippsthgc[çguirp________________________________________

adj strnent_ta the fiRaRciaj staternents _to cornply_ with.the provisions_ of_this_gujdaFce.______________ __ _________________________

93Fpaly, hq_N_RA_jq 9 oggr_pgbect q 9_co as_examjFagqFsby<het4[egerak_______________________________________

Statentlecajtaxaghg[[tjesfqtyeaskefç e2�chwbjCh s<hestanda[gstglytegc __________________________________________________

rn a iOp§_lpO7 a I Rw[ipd___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

R -9 a V tru ___________

-CO Q X enSG aCCOUnt<Fg_prpcedufe _____

a a iO a s n] nt t s n pa terest e d wfnRFt gra_Fts._______ _ _ _ _

L 2 ci descos ofgoo q gl nta pgF§p,_acco__F<ng ce y p

va y a t t pegS n p a .

Part KRLine 4b ncly es intefest pn endgwfne gra ts.

----.----------------------------------.---....-----..........-----------------.....--.---------------------------.-----------.-------..-----

------------...------------------------------------------------------.------------------------------------------.----..-------------------.--

-----------------..-......-..-------------------------------..-.-------------------------------------------------.----------------------.--.-

---------........................................----------...-..---...-.--.------------------------............-----.................---....

--------------.---.-----------------------.-------------.---..-------.-------------------------------------...........---..------------------

--------------......--.-------..........--------..-----------------------...-..----..-----------------.---..---.--..----------.--------------

---------------.-------------------------------------.----------....--..--.-------------------------.------------..--------------...--.------

--------------..---...---.-------....----..---...--.--------------------..---.---.-----....----........---.------------.-.....----......-----
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Schedule F
(Form 990)	Statement of Activities Outside the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

Department of the Treasury	 10, Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service	10 Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its Instructions is at www.irs.gov11orm99

No. 1545-0

©14

mama ot me organization	 Employer identification number

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 1	53-0116130

lTi	General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered

"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

I	For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other

assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award

	

the grants or assistance? ................................... Yes	F No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other

assistance outside the United States.

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

(a) Region	I (b) Number of	(c) Number of	(d) Activities conducted In	tel If activity listed In (d) is	I	ifi Total

Central America and
Caribbean

Europe

offices In the	employees,	region (by type) (e.g.,	 a program service,
region	agents, and	fundralsing, program	describe specific type of

independent	services, Investments,	 service(s) In region
contractors	grants to recipients

In region	located In the region)

1 INVESTMENT ACCOUNT
0	 0

PROGRAM SERVICES LAW ENFORCEMENT
TRAINING

expenditures for
and Investments

In region

4

7

3a Sub-total	 0	 0	 - -.

b Total from continuation

sheets to Part I. . .	 0	 0

C Totals (add lines 3a and 3b)	 0	 C)	-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
HTA

-:	 4,b(,UUU

0

4,567,000

Schedule F (Form 990) 2014
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ScheduleF (Form990)2014 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Peqe2

Grants md Other As sistance to Organilations or Entities Jutside the United States. Comple'e if the organizat on answered
"Yes" on Form 990,

Part IV, ine 15, for an" recipient who rece ved more than $5,0)0. Part 11can be duplicated if additicnal space is needed.

1 (a) Nameof (b) IRScode (c) Region (d) Purposeof (a)Amountof (OMannerof (g) Amount of (h) Description (1)Methodof
organization section andEIN grant cashgrant cash non-cash of non-cashassistance valuation

(if applicable) disbursernent assistance (book,FMV,
appraisal,

other)

(2)

(-3)

(6)

(7)

(8)

.(9).

(12)

(15)

(16)

2 Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as tax-exempt

by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter . . . . . . . . . . . . * .___________________________________________
3 Enter total number of other organizations or entitles . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0

Schedule F (Form 990)2014
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ScheduleF (Form 990)2014 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Page 3

Grants and Other Asilstance to Individuals (*utside the United States. Complete if the organization answered
"Yes"

on Form 990, Part IV, line 16.

Part lil can be duplica ed if additional space is r:ceded.

(a)Type of grantorassistance (b) Region (c) Numberof (d) Amountof (e)Mamer of (6 Amountof (g) Description (b) Methodof
recipients cashgrant cash non-cash of non-cashassistance valuation

disbursement assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal,

other)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)
Schedule P (Form 990)2014
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2014
	

4

Forms

I Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,"

the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign

Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926) .......................... Yes	No

2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization

may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With

a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; do not file with Form 990) ........ . Yes	El No

3 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,"

the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To

Certain Foreign Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 5471) .................[] Yes[] No

4 Was the organization a direct or Indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a

qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes,"the organization maybe required to file Form 8621,

Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing

Fund. (see Instructions for Form 8621) ...........................[] Yes	[] No

5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,"

the organization maybe required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain

Foreign Partnerships. (see Instructions for Form 8865) ...................... Yes	El No

6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If

"Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions

for Form 5713; do not file with Form 990) ........................... Yes	No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2014	NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130	Page 5

Mm -supplemental Information
Provide the information required by Part I, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, line 3, column (f) (accounting method;
amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part II, line 1 (accounting method); Part lii (accounting method);

and Part III, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any
additional information (see instructions).

C
	

f9gion 	-industry standard- best practices risk management fo

_99np tq^q@nizations. Alternative investments reduce overall portfolio risk by redu i

refers to NRA Law Enforcement Dvis on training school provided to  branch of the United

-States-Armed  Forces at aforein rrii rybase.

amount is the cash value of expenditures made.

Schedule F (Form 990)2014
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Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
	

OMB No. 1545-0047

Complete if the organization answered Yes to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or If the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

	 ©14
Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Information about Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-EZ) and Its instructions Is at www.Irs.aov1farrn990.

Employer Identification number

SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organizatior

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA I 53-0116130

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
I	Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a	Mail solicitations	 e	Solicitation of non-government grants

b Mx Internet and email solicitations	 f M Solicitation of government grants

C JFAXII Phone solicitations	 g 11 Special fundraising events

d M In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?	j J Yes IIJ No

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(I) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundratser)

I ALLEGIANCE

FAIRFAX VA

(iii) Did fundraiser have	
(I) Gross receipts

	

(ii) Activity	custody or control of	from activitycontributions?

Yes	No

PAID

	

SOLICITOR	 x	27.626.1E

(v) Amount paid to	
(vi) Amount paid to(or retained by)	

(or retained by)fundralser listed in
col. (I)	1	

organization

2 INFOCISION	 I PAID
25 SPRINGSIDE DR AKRON OH 44333 1 SOLICITOR	 x

4

	

01	 01	 0

0
5

	

0
	

0
7

0
8

9

10

Total	 I	38,584,1281	6.879,2381	31,704,890
3	List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from

registration or licensing.
AK, AL, AR, AZ, CA, CO, CT, FL, GA,-Hl, -KS,- KY, LA, MA, MD, ME,-Ml-,-MN,-MO,-MS,-NC, ND,-NH,-NJ,-NM,-NY

OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, TN, UT, VA, WA, WI, WV

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990.EZ.	 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990.EZ) 2014

NrA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014	NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130 Page 2
•fliI

	

	Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, tine 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines I and 6b. List

-	events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.
(a) Event #1	 (b) Event #2	 (c) Other events	

(d) Total events
NRA-ILA EVENT 	NONE	 (add cot. (a) through

(event type)	 (event type)	 (total number)	 cot. (c))

I Gross receipts	 634,728 	 0	 634,728

2 Less: Contributions. .  	 0	 0
3 Gross income (line 1

-	minus line 2)	 634,728 	 0	 634,728

4	Cash prizes ...... 	 0	 0

5 Noncash prizes ..... 	 0	 0
co

to	6	Rent/facility costs. . . . 	 0	 0
a)

il 7 Food and beverages. . 	 0	 0

8	Entertainment ....... 	 0	 0

9 Other direct expenses.	 281,943 	 ol	 281,943

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .	(	281,943)
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)	 352,785

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more

-	than $15,000 on For 990-EZ, line 6a.
0	

& B	 (b) Pull tabs/instant	 o	 (d) Total gaming (add
bingo/progressive bingo	 cot. (a) through cot. (c))

>
a)
I Gross revenue   	 0

2	Cash prizes ......  	 0
0)
C

3 Noncash prizes .....  	 0

4	Rentlfacility costs. . . . 	 0
U

	

- 5 Other direct expenses. . 	 0

Eyes	% Eyes .	-'i' Eyes—.
6 Volunteer labor ..... .O NO	 E No	E No	 . -- -

7	Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) ...............	(	 0)

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)	 0

9	Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

	

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states' . . . . . . . . . . . .	E Yes E No
b If 'No, explain:

	

lOa Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?. . .	E Yes E No
b If"Yes."explain:

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990.EZ) 2014
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ScheduleG (Form990or990-EZ) 2014 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Page3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conductedin:
a The organization's facility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13a %
b An outside facility. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books
andrecords:

Nameº________________________________________________________________________________________________

Address Þ _ _ _ _______________________ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ ________ _ _ _ __-___ _- - ___--__. ___ _ __ - -

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receivesgaming
revenue? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

b If"Yes,"entertheamountofgamingrevenuereceivedbythe organization º $ __ _ _ _ _ _0. and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party º $ ____ _ __ _ _0 .

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name º__________________________________ _ ___ _ _ _ ____ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _____ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _

Address º____________________________________________________________________

16 Gaming manager information:

Name º__________ _ _ _ __ __ ______ ________ ____ __ __ _______ __ _____ ________________ _ ____ __ __ _ __

Gaming manager compensation º $ __ _____ __ _ _______ 0_

Description of services provided º __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ______ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _____ _ _ _______._ ____ ___ ___ _..

Director/officer Employee Independent contractor

17 Mandatorydistributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from thegamingproceedsto

retain the state gaming license? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations

or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year º $ 0
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 1, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and
Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information
(see instructions).

----..--...----.............------.-------------..----------------.--..-----.------------------------------..-.---------------------------..

..-.....----...---..----------------------------............------.----.....----...---...-..--------------------.--........----------------...---.

--.------....-----...------------.-----...--..------.....---.-..-.-------...-...----------------...----------....--...------------------ _...--.
---------.....-------.........---------..----------.---....--------------_..--------.-.......--.....-------------____-----.-----..---------..-----
-..---.....---_____......--..--..---......------ __---...-.-..___--_.----------- _.----.......------..--...----------....---------.------...-----___....
---------...--------------------------------------..------------.------...----.--....--....---.--------------.......----.....-..-.-----.---------
---------...---...--.---------------------------....-.---.--------------...-----.-.........-----------.----..........--..-----------------.------.

...--..---------.........------...--.--_.----....-............-........------..----------....-...-------------.....---..........---------..-----.

----------------..................------------............---------------..-...........---...--------------......-------------------...--.......-
---...-------------.............---------..---.-........---------------.-----......------------.__---------..--.......---.------------__-.........
-------.------------------------------..------........-----.-..--------------............---------_..---.......-.......------.-----------.........
-..-------------............---------..-----------............---.....-----...--------.----------------------.---------.-------------------------.
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SCHEDULE I Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, ousno.3s4s.oon
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

Departmentof theTreasury Attach to Form 990. * " " " * "
IntemalRevenueService » information about Schedule I (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.Irs.gov/form990. " "
Nameof the organization Employer IdenGficaGonnumber
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130

General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees'

eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Dorrestic Governmentn. Complete if the organization ansWered "Yes"

to Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for iny recipient that received moro than $5,000. Part 11can be duplicated f additional space if needed.

1 (a) Name andaddressof organization (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- e odof
(g) Descriptionof (b) Purposeof grant

or govemment If applicable grant cash assistance other)
* norM:ashassistance or assistance

_(_1]_N_ATIO_NAL_F_NDN_FO.R_W_OME_N_; SCHOLARSHIPS
910 16TH ST NW WASHINGTON, DC 52-1480785 501(C)(3) 15,888

(11)

2 Enter tota1number of sectiot 501(c)(3) and [overnment organiz itions listed in the line 1 table . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . W __ 1
3 Enter tota1number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .º 0

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. schedule 1(Forrn 990) (2014)HTA
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130
Schedule I (Form990)(2014) Page2

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered
"Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a)Typeof grant or assistance (b) Numberof (c) Amountof (d) Amountof (e) Methodof valuation(book, (O Descriptionof non-cashassistance
recipients cash grant non-cashassistance FMV,appraisal.other)

NRA JEANNE E. BRAY MEMORIAL
1 UNDERGRADUATE SCHOLARSHIPS 24 78,571

2

3

4

5

6

7

Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part 1, line 2, Part III, column (b), and any other add tional information.

a p ?_33_E_RA_a_qiy�<y as§[st_s__EafloFaj_EggF§_af[on_pf L g/sl_a_tgrS_[F_thp_sg[D_lp_nagp-agmjF]§cra_tjpp_p_f_E _____________________________________________________

afShjpy._______________________________________________ ___________________________________________ _____________________________________________

. a 1.jpg_1._Thisfaspgpsqwgpfa<Fs_che NRALeann_el_Btay 9 a Schpjarship awa!d_s Amptam._Nampd_fgLthe a Cq umbus, Oh q_______________________________

291LC9°§°°E}Ra929_E aggy aghoo_t!Fg_champ qF_aF_q_J_RAD ectg h s _E_RA_gfograjp_gqqrs_oollege scholafshipsgf p t ,500pet ____________________________________________

39.mes_te] _sp_co15p00 pety ar fpta m_asnympf fgpf_ygars, ependentp_h_ildt�F_pf any_pgbliciaw_pp_fpfcementpgcer kj<Ied jn the_ ____ __ _ ________________ _ _____________ _

.Î199-9 - Uty_y_hp_was aF_E_RA 9fn_bet a_t_che timeff deat[c an p_§epen ent ch[Ipfen of any_cutreFt or retired jaw egfg[ce_ment offi_cers

-WhÇ_atejjying a h ye currpnt_N_RA meJnb_9[shjp _________ _______ ___________________

-------.------.----------.----------------- - __-- -.-....----...---------....--.----._____.....--...------------.......-------......------.--...........--------...-----..----...-----_ _---.----.

-------------...-------------....-......---- ___......-----------....------------....------..----------.....---.....------....-......-----..----------------..----------.........-----..---....--

---.....------.-------.-----..------..------...-----.------_..--....--_.--.....__..---..------....----_.----....-----..........................-.......---.....----..........---...............

Schedule I (Form 990) (2014)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

©14
(Form 990)
SCHEDULE J

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensation Information

Compensated Employees
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury	 10 Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service I ' Information
Name of the organization
	

Employer

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF

S
	

On
No

Ia	Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line Ia. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel	 Housing allowance or residence for personal use

D Travel for companions	 D Payments for business use of personal residence

FXJ Tax indemnification and gross-up payments	FXJ Health or social club dues or initiation fees

0 Discretionary spending account	 Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b if any of the boxes on line I  are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to
explain..........................................

2	Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
Ia? ...........................................

3	Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a

related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.

Compensation committee	 Written employment contract

Independent compensation consultant	FxJ Compensation survey or study

LI Form 990 of other organizations	 [] Approval by the board or compensation committee

2 IX

4	During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a	Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? .....................4a
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan ? ...........4b
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? ...........4c

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.

Only section 501(cX3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

5	For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la, did the organization pay or accrue any	 .
compensation contingent on the revenues of:	 L._...... ..._

a	The organization? ......................................5a	X
b	Any related organization ? ...................................5b	X

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.

6	For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line Ia, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

a	The organization? ......................................6a	X
b	Any related organization ? ...................................6b	X

If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill.

7	For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III .................

8	Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
in Part III .........................................

9	If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

'IN
191	I

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014

......

Reduction
......Act

... Notice-'see t	c
-.,.

For Paperwork,	he InstrutIons for Form 990.
HTA
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ensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if
tion from the organization on row (i) and from related

90. Part VII, Ser'ion A. line 1 g . applicable column (D) and
ompensation

(C) Retirement and	(0) Nontaxable
(iii) Other	other deferred	benefits
reportable	compensation

compensation

(C) Total of columns	(F) Compensation
(B)(1)-(D)	in column (B) reported

as deferred in prior
Form 990

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

1flThl1 Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Corn
For each Individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensE
Instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.
Note. The sum of columns (B)()-(iil) for each listed "dividual must equal the total amount of Form

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC

(A) Name and Title	
(I) Base(ii) Bonus & Incentive

compensation	compensation

(i)	736,039	150,000	41,824	19,240	38,782	985,885

0
(i)	439,730	94,265	30,788	 19,240	21,730	605,753

EL___ ___ ___ ___ ___ 0
(I)	679,112	85,000	20,403	49,808	56.679	891,002	30,568

0
3908,21719,240 -33979 -

a 	 0
(I)	455,564	90.000	 3,845	 19,240	43.270	611,919

EL ___ ___ ___ ___ ___ 0
(I)	156.822	360,050	19,876	19,232	31576	587,556

0
(I)	404,583	125,000	 3,738	 15,600	43,674	592,595

0
(I)	386,976	50,000	23,090	12.874	36,327	509,267

0
(I)	358,077	50,000	 6,465	 19,240	 3,253	437,035

0
(i)	336,090	 8,853	 4,673	 0	12,365	361,981

____ _____	 _____ 	 0
(I)

(i) _
(I)

(I)

(i)

(I)

Schedule J (Form 990)2014

WAYNE LAPIERRE

I CEO AND EXECUTIVE VP

WILSON H PHILLIPS JR

2 TREASURER

CHRIS W COX

3 EXEC DIR, ILA

EDWARD J LAND JR

4 SECRETARY

ROBERT K WEAVER

5 EXEC DIR, GENERAL OPS

MICHAEL MARCELLIN

6 MANAGING DIRECTOR

TYLER SCHROPP

7 EXEC DIR, ADVANCEMENT

DOUGLAS HAMLIN

8 EXEC DIR, PUBLICATIONS

DAVID LEHMAN

9 DEPUTY EXEC DIR, ILA

JAMES BAKER

0 DIRECTOR. ILA FEDERAL

11

12

13

14

15
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130	Page 3
1fl11l1 Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines I a, I b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part
for any additional information.

Part I Line - Cha rter travel was used -- occas ions when-travel -log istics precluded other available op tions. ----------------------------------------------------------------------

grossed -ye. All -tax	 C lubs --- ----- business

purposesandrejDroperuded from taxable cornpensation.

Part I Line 4b The 457 f) service cost included in deferred compensation for Chris W. Cox was 30,568, as actuarially calculated

_ynder FASB ASC 715. The NRA decides the benefit amount and timeframe for

-

	is alsovestiqA .R -qAqh participant. The --- --- -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

desiglIq^!qAyppjernent the current defined benefit pension plan where current benefit law causes low replacement ratios for some
-

pai.

Part I Column 13(110 Other reportable compensation in taxable wages includes 457(^),.!^Lrjqqj^^tq,	itf^ insurance
------------------------------------

-benefits. Column-C includes the emp^qyg^r_pai portions of the NRA defined benefit pension pl;^^ ,
--------------------------------------------------------------

__ _ ___
	 utive compensation.

__	 _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Schedule J (Form 990)2014
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMBNo. 154s-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

º Attach toForm990 or 990-EZ. e -
the Infonnation about Schedule O (Form 99Dor990-EZ) and its instructions is atwww.irs.gov/form990. . -

Nameof the organization Employer identification number

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130

_ 9] - Ê_ _ ÛÊ _4. 9 __§p[VjCe XppgSes 3 3 0 GJnFcs and allpcajigFs

-5,Q_85 RApWogyam_sgrv 9 s _aya<F h y a eagat HRA_Ç_eggyal-9R°Ea s

09fa s egislative pmgram_stagd_mam_bg ship com_m g calipns As palof these cegt[9)fp us

.a[eagangjga_ddit<ggcqjhe specifical<y ideF{lfiedp qg a s the vitaj _ERA_p[pgrams

_[n.clydp_9xacuc[ve agg_speg[alpiplects A 990_readers_ afe encouraged tp_expjofe NRA.9 g

_N,RAlj-Ag[g,_E_RAn_9ws cqms apd N_RAgive cog fat aggeal[Fg_ap jnspirat[qFaj_qpportunities to

_copj<nge t9_9ppage with_che N_RA _NRAmemllers agggthe aw(ulggqgwne[sp[çpdjy_priserv�1h

_§gcopsAm_engmen! as Amp[[ca's Krs_tffgedp _____._._ ________________________._ ______

_E9!E.99EtP31lthi00.li-IbaNRAis_a, 5g1 qK4).rngfn_b s0]g asspcIaj[9F_wjthfgyW_501(pM)__ __._____.____.______..________

29RI[cpharities]E_RA iy Rights D9fegse,fpgd3 _E_RAfgyggatigg<Fp,_E_RAf!eedoJgAction

_Egyggat<pp,_an ERA peclaiggpj[ibutlpnf_y94 _DBA N_RAWhj!tiggtan Center)_and a 52tpojit]cal

apjigF_comm[tt Shic Lis a sppatata segWçgatgd_fand _V<easa coolgpjjh,e _E_RA_pff[qçp{____,,__________________________ _______

AgvaRcemfpt]hrgugh NRAplye,cgm.[f ygy wpuld [Ike to_djscuss_yourphilaFthrop<cplaggiFg _To

_guaJagcee the preservatipn gf the N_RA's.mission-foyfutu[epene ations the N_RAfellespp ong

_tes,m,_rejations_hip based_ f_ndraisjnng jF_additioF_to more tWadjtjonal djrept,maj< techniques.

he__ERA.9Jficeg[A vpnce[nenlis lask_eg_wjchgy[regjjgngraising as_welf as jgnge!_hp[<zon

epapy.giftjundfaising th[ough estates, tWusts and_dog[nented expe_ctaFc<es_thal will b_e_

Jea[izpdjgfuc_reyeafs _N_RA_pfice_9f Adyanogmagc jF[tjaligesjnclude_E_RA Go!den R[ng_çf

_EfeeA9E: NRA Rjnggf F[eedp§_Heritage Socjety _NRA_Wpmen's_;eadership Fo u n NRA Huglers

Apa prshjpfgrurn an gthe[_exclys<ve ppnFWfecognitio_F and stewardship. _ ____

_E95m 999 PaR[e; Imat[qFal_ng)ç_[egardjng _NatioFal_Vjfle Assçclation uF e ated

Aysjness i com_eifg m 990 page 1shows gypss uFre<ated by_siness evenue.ggline 7a a net

RD!e<ategbusiness reyenue pp<[ne]b Ihe _ERA did not owe uF elated busiFess _income tax for

1heyeay_2pf4]ecayse dj[ectlgponnepted,dpgyptigns_were greate[ than the asspcjated jFpomejn

291 The ma[n soyypesgf N_RAggrelated busigess income are certajF_merchandise sa<esfrgm the

e-commerce platforms and advertising, including advertising and other exploited exempt
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. schedule O (Form 990or 990-EZ)(2014)
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schedule O (Form990 or 990-EZ)(2014) Page 2
Nameof Ihe organization Employer identification number

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130

ag1vity.withigthe MRA OKipja[ qyWFajs N_RA_digitajppRnephangpjst and-NRA te[qvisign

AEggrams.________________ _

_ERT!¤-990 Ragyl Sp£tign An;[ne 6 The Nationa[ _Rife Aspog at<gp_[s a membership

assgciatign_thatfepresents indjy<duaj cit<zens, Refet tp N_RABy[aws fg[ nigmpefsflig____________________________________ __________

_elig]bility _____________________________________.._ ________________ ________.._____

_E9J!n_990. Raayl SeptiqF_&1inefaiN_RA_rgembe s elec(aR[6_Inempersgf the NRA B a d _ ____ ______

_9JEectg[s 5_directgrs_ araglec_ted fpW_stagge qd_chtqgyeatipWn1st and_th b d tqctp s _____ ______._

£[ectegfo a gneyear_ce[m.o_n th-e occasipn of each_E_RA AnnualMeetiFg of Members.

_ERrm 990 Raiy1 SectiqF_&][ne]bLCertajn Baardgf _Q[rectats gepisiqFs are sypject (q

_nlembefshig appfgvalper_N_RA By[aws an New _¶qt7 gglfpf_g[9fij_co[pprate [aw.______

_ERrm 990 Raiyh Sept[gn B, ine ]1)L[R m 999 is tey<ewed by the extp palaydit[ng rm

£[�seq(ed (o the NRA Board Apdjt Cgmmittee and Jnade_avaijabje to the fuj[NRA Board of

_Djtectgrs efqte it _is led_with the jRS,_ __________________________________________________ ___________ _______ _________________

_E°Jm 990 Eagyj, Sectjgn CJ<Fe 19LNRA By[aw_stand[ted conspj[dated finanga< statefnents

RUhe NRAaFd affijiatestand agnualreports are aya[lable upon_reRuest fpf he same pe iod

pf discipsure as set fp th ig SectiRF_6 jggdk[he N_RA dpes_Fpj nlake_ [F{etnajgge[at[Fg

Rolicies ava[Iagle tq_thegenera[public

_E9!!n 990 Ralyl SectiqF_B,1ine 12p The ganizatign takes cpgflicts of inte est ver

_s qypjy_angpj[Ilzpp_a stacqmppfgf pg epfa p p bics _Tq nRg[tpf ap_dggfo[ce_cpfppra q ___

£9!Lcles annual f[l[ngs Inust be pfpyided_ts the NRA Office of_che Sec[eta[taFd_[eyje_wed

JeSp afl ap CogS(S_tâqi

_69JE.99 tEady1_Sec B,_t. 5 NRApfacessas _tg estabi sh_compensation pf_top ___ _

Jnanagpmant_ggicja!s3tilize_a campensatipn.pqnimjR&et jndependent compeFsatipp_consp]tants

co npensatiqF_surveys aggstudies, cofpga abiljty datat and_ultimate appfgvalby the Boafgpf

DJ pptp[spr cgmpgnsatignspmmittqp,_AR cisigns afe grggpW<ygqpgmpot9 ______

!!n 99 ad[X,1inej¶ijnfgimatipna] ngtei Line fi feflects ce[{ain fees fgfy[çfessjona

v[ces pajgcqngp:e_mpipyees and does nogFclude costs for services.handled by e_mployees.

Refer to form instructions which specify "fees for services paid to non-employees."

Schedule O (Form 990or 990-Ez) (2014)
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Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)	 Page	3
Name of the organization	 ( Employer Identification number

90, Part IX, Line 24e: -Other expenses-within -line-24e of- the-statement-of functional

penses include 19.985.079 FA ASC 715 pension ccg9,461,476fuIfiJIrn	materials,

4,154,416 banking fees, 1,289, 03 premiums, 480,796 SRT

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

-Form-990,- Par[-X,-Line-34- - informational-note: Regarding the NRA's balance sheet, deferred

costs and deferred revenues related to membership acquisition and renewal are accounting ---------------------------------------------

over the life of the membership. A portion of rn mbers'dues that represents the present value

of the cost of the magazine that is a benefit of membership for the given membershi termis

deferred and amortized over the fife of the membership. The	 on consideredacontribut

is recorded as revenue when received.

form-990, Part XI, -Line 9: Other-changes ln -net-assets-or-fund-balancp-s- in the reconciliation

schedule include agency transactions and unrealized gain on derivative instrument. _____________________________________________________

Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
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SCHEDULER
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the Organization

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
Complete If the organization answered Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.

Attach to Form 990.

Information about Schedule R (Fern, 901 and Its Inelnictlnne ix at we.,Jrc,xevIThrm990.

©14

Employer Identification number

53-0116130
Identification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

(a)	 (b)	 (c)	 (d)	 (a)	 (f)
Name, address, and EIN (If applicable) of disregarded entity	 Primary activity	Legal domicile (state	Total Income	End-cl-year assets	Direct controlling

or foreign country)	I	 I	 I	entity

J!)_______________________________________________________________________________

.2)_______________________________________________________________________________

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------------------

ffi)-------------------------------------------------------------------------------

identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(a)	 (b)	 (c)	 (d)	 (e)	 (f)	 (g)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization	 Primary activity	Legal domicile (slate	Exempt Code section	Public charity status	Direct controlling	Section 512(bX13)

	

or foreign country)	 (If section 501(cX3))	entity	controlled

Yes I No

CHARITABLE
11250 WAPLES MILL RD FAIRFAX, VA 22030 

-------------CHARITABLEP0 BOX 700_RATON, NM 87740
LNcIyJ1TS DEFENSE FUND 26----CHARITABLE

11250 WAPLES MILL RD FAIRFAX, VA 22030
ACTION FOUNDATION 26-1277941 ------------CHARITABLE

11250 WAPLES MILL RD FAIRFAX, VA 22030
VICTORY FUND 52-1083020	PAC/SSF

11250 WAPLES MILL RD FAIRFAX, VA 22030
--------------------------------------------------------

iT.)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
HTA

DC	 7	 X
NM	 7	 X
NY	501	7	 X
VA	 7	 X
VA	1527
	

INRA	X

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2014	 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130	Page 2

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a)	 (b)	 (c)	 (d)	 (a)	 (0	(g)	 (Ii)	 (i)	 0)	(k)

	

Name, address, and EIN of	 Primary activity	 Legal	Direct controlling	Predominant	Share of total	Share of end-of- DlsproPelicna'e	Code V—UB1	General or Percentage
related organization	 domicile	entity	Income (related,	income	year assets	tXabaM?	amount In box 20	managing	ownership

(state or	 unrelated,	 of Schedule K-i	partner?
foreign	 excluded from	 (Form 1065)

country)	 tax under
sections 512-514)

j)..............................

------------------------------

iT)

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part
IV, line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

	(a)	 (b)	 (C)	 (d)	 (a)	 (I)	 (g)	 (h)	 (i)
Name, address, and E1N of related organization	 Primary activity	 Legal domicile	Direct controlling	Type of entity	Share of total	Share of	Percentage Section 512(bX13)

(slate or tereign country)	entity	(C corp. S corp, or trust)	Income	end-of-year assets	ownership	controlled
entity?

Yes I No

--------------------------------------------------

i?)

--------------------------------------------------

 --------------------------------------------------

ffi) -------------------------------------------------

ffi)-------------------------------------------------

Jr.).
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Schedule  (Form 990) 2014	NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130	Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line I if any entity is listed in Parts II, Ill, or IV of this schedule.	 I Yes No

I	During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts ll—IV?

a Receipt of (I) interest, (II) annuities, (Ill) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity .............................Ia	•_ -

b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s).	 lb - X

c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) ...................................... Ic	X

d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s).	 Ild	X

e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) .......................................... le	X

f	Dividends from related organization(s) .............................................

g Sale of assets to related organization(s).

h Purchase of assets from related organization(s).

I Exchange of assets with related organization(s).

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) .................................

k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) ................................

I	Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) ........................

m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) ........................	 X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) ..........................

o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) ........................................

p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses.	 X

q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses .....................................

jr	X

Is	X

Is line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(b)	 (c)	 (d)

Transaction	 Amount involved	Method of determining
type (a—s)	 amount Involved

CASH VALUE

a
	

180,000

CASH VALUE

7,299,177

CASH VALUE

0
	

4,350,804

CASH VALUE

1,428,766
CASH VALUE

c
	

469,080
CASH VALUE

104,610

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014

r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) ...............

s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s).

2
	

If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the Instructions for information on who must comi
(a)

Name of related organization

INC

NRA

NRA
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Page 1 of 1

Part V Continuation of Transactions With Related Organizations

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Nameofotherorganization Transaction Amount Involved Methodof determining

type (a-r) amountinvolved

CASH VALUE

(7) NRA SPECIAL CONTRIBUTION FUND a 120,000
CASH VALUE

(8) NRA SPECIAL CONTRIBUTION FUND q 1,467,015

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

(20)

(21)

(22)

(23)

(24)
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2014	NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130	Page 4

-.	Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets

or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.
(a)	 (b)	 (c)	 (d)	 (a)	 (f)	 (g)	(h)	 (I)	 (j)	(k)

Name, address, and EIN of entity	Primary activity	Legal domicile	Predominant	Are all partners	Share of	Share of	Disproportionate	Code V—UBI	General or Percentage
(state or foreign	Income (related,	section	total Income	end-of-year	allocations?	amount in box 20	managing	ownership

country)	unrelated, excluded	501(c)(3)	 assets	 of Schedule K-i	partner?
from tax under	organizations?	 (Form 1065)

sections 512-514) ________
Yes I No	 Yes I No	 Yes I No

J!)

------------------------

j3)

AD-------------------------------------

_i) -------------------------------------

j)-------------------------------------

iT) -------------------------------------

i.) -------------------------------------

i) -------------------------------------

-------------------------------------

SID

112)

(13)

.(14).....................................

(15)

(i6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
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ScheduleR (Form990)2014 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Page5

Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

.Part nf rmatignalFpte pjspfgsgre_ for_clarjty and-traFspareFcy of the_E_RA com_p_Iete_______ __ _ __ _ _ _ __________

_co[p ra_testygtufe fs a_5.0%çQ_}marykershje_assggiatjqp.w_ijb_{qu[.50.1]c ephlic ___________

char ties and a _527 poli caj action corngjittee_(PAÇ1_whjph.is a_separa_te segregated _fund. T.he __ _______

f hantles_amijatpayitb_ NRA are__NRA_Çjyil RJgh_ts_Defens_e_Fund,_NRA Foungla_tipp_[Fc ._ _ ______

-Freedo_m Actjon Foyndationtand_E_RA Special_Co_Ftribution Fund D_BA._Whittjpato_F_Cent_er. he ________

PAC_[s tbe. NRA_Palit]calytotgryf_qFdiE_R_ yF_[s a sepagatekunjFSWggrated-PAÇ_ gf_{hg_E_R& ___ __________

Jn the event_that any funds_a[e recejye_dhNRA and_ea ma [(ed tRthe PAC_, N_RAh_as_syste!ns_in

ace q eFSyrf âFy_Sych feceiR S afe RTRmptly_an_d immedjate<y_deposited.jFjofhe sepa ate

-segregateg fup_ds apSupt u_ring_chetaxyeaimyeted by_chis [pWIp, _t_h_e_E_RA npitak ________________________-________-

Epssessign_ pf agy_ earmarkedf_Ap_ m_ntrjbutions from jts rnembersialj _contributipns to_the PAC _ _ _ _____ __________________

.were_ dfrectly f_eceiyed_by_thefAC._f[q_m_copyikutgrs.

Part_yline 1 [Fformation_alpatetAllgfants madefy_N_RA Fgundatign ag§ HRA gjy! R ghts ___.

pefense Fung cg_the N_RA afp sub.je_ct to strjFpegt ge_vjewpmesses reguiring_that _thegrants be

.m_ade a usedpgly_ fotguali#ed charijabje_purpose programs.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------..---------------------------------------------------------------------

---__--------_..----___------------------------------------------------------------------------------------.-----------.-------------------------

------------___------------------___---------.---.-------..----..-----____-----.----.--__-___--------.------__---------_.-----...-____----___.---

___--------------.-----___---.------------.----.--------------------------------..-------.---------------.---------------..----------------------.

---------------....----.--------------------------------------------------------.---.------...-----------------------------.-----.-------------_.

---....--------..--.---.------------.---.-----------.--------___-____-__..----__---------_..--------...------_----------___-..-______-...--___...

.------------...---..--------------------------------__----____----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

...-----------.--------..--...-----------.-------------------------..-----.--......----___-------------------.-...--------------.._-..---....----

--..------..-----..---.---.--___---..-----....---------.---..___-.--------__-----------___--------_.--..---..----...---.----..----.---...--...---

------..--..-----..------..-..-----.------..-----_.----------...-------------------.----------..----------.....----------------------------------

....----..----...----..--------...---....---------------------.-------------------------...---.....-----.........-------------..-------...----...

-----------.---------__-----______--..------------------__-.--------...-___--....-----____---------____-__-.------__-------_____.-----.------.___

__.-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------.--------------------------------------------------------

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
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NATIONALRIFLEASSOCIATIONOFAMERICA 53-01161:

Part VI, Line 17 (990)
- States with Which a Copy of this Form 990 is Required to be Filed

Armed Forces the Americas Louisiana Palau

_ Armed Forces Europe 1 Massachusetts X Rhode Island

X_ Alaska _2(_ Maryland X South Carolina
X Alabama X Maine South Dakota

Armed Forces Pacific Marshall islands X Tennessee
X Arkansas _ Michigan _ Texas

American Samoa X Minnesota X Utah
X Arizona X Missouri X Virginia
X California _ Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands __ U.S. Virgin Islands

X_ Colorado X Mississippi __ Vermont

X_ Connecticut __ Montana X_ Washington
X District of Columbia X North Carolina X Wisconsin

Delaware X_ North Dakota X West Virginia

X_ Florida __ Nebraska __ Wyoming
Federated States of Micronesia X _ New Hampshire

X Georgia X New Jersey
Guam X New Mexico
Hawaii Nevada
lowa X New York
Idaho X Ohio

X lilinois X Oklahoma
Indiana X Oregon

2[ Kansas X Pennsylvania
X Kentucky __ Puerto Rico

© 2014UniversalTar SvetamcInc ,Ilwof row e--n cr- e-.:--- ^u --H ------a
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McGIdriy ELP

McGladrey
Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors and Members of the

National Rifle Association of America

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the National Rifle Association of America (NRA) which

comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related statements of

activities and cash flows for the years then ended and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,

and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits

in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require

that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free

from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial

statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors judgment, including the assessment of the risks of

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,

the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements

in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control, Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also

includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of

the National Rifle Association of America as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the changes in its net assets and

its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States

of America.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the accompanying financial statements are those of the National

Rifle Association of America only and are not those of the primary reporting entity. The consolidated financial

statements of the NRA and its affiliates have been issued as the financial statements of the primary reporting entity.

Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

McLean, Virginia

March 10, 2015

SI1*.I!tI IU..1f1,,,' i.tL4i LIII	sIIIffliII 1.11.111 I

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 03/14/2023 11:12 AM INDEX NO. 451625/2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1418 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023



NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

as of December 31, 2014 and 2013

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Pledges receivable, net

Accounts receivable, net

Due from affiliates

Inventories and supplies, net

Prepaid expenses

Notes receivable, net

Property and equipment, net

Other assets

Total assets

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Note payable and lines of credit

Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

Net assets (deficit):

Unrestricted:

Undesignated net assets

Cumulative pension liability

Total unrestricted net assets (deficit)

Temporarily restricted

Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2014

$	15,012,288

64,567,326

2,160,545

33,329,654

24,217411

15,786,159

4,251,978

3,018,999

38542,719

6,723,371

$	207,610,450

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

$	22,098,241

61,828,162

36,392,583

44,691,740

165,010,726

36,335,802

(37,349,588)

(1,013,786)

7,998,213

35,615,297

42,599,724

$	207,610,450

2013

$	15,209,341

87,389,464

4,754,673

33,417,149

20,468,123

18,784,686

4,223,274

3,042,736

35,869,048

6,309,546

$	229,468,040

26,951,596

46,428,849

33,478,339

47,701,178

154,559,962

52,177,928

(17,364,509)

34,813,419

8,903,939

31,190,720

74,908,078

$	229,468,040

The accompanying notes are an integral

part of these financial statements.

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 03/14/2023 11:12 AM INDEX NO. 451625/2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1418 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023



2014

	

Teelmerarty	 Permanently

Unresvided	 Restricted	 ResOicled	 Total

S	128,322.055	S	 $	 -	S	128,322.055

	

8.461.208	 .	 *	 8.461,200

	

83.617,565	 19,724.660	 4,424,577	 107,166,902

	

25,422.537	 -	 -	 25,422,531

	

6,978.949	 -	 -	 6,911,949

	

20,643,853	 -	 .	 20,643,853

	

4,116,500	 633,049	 *	 4,749,549

	

12,313,818	 -	 12,313,618

	

1,210,038	 -	 -	 1,210,038

	

7,565657	 -	 .	 7,555557

	

20,850,200	 (20,850,200)

	

319,495,180	 (492,491)	 4,424.577	 323.427,266

Revenue and other suppert

Members' dues

Program tees

Contributions

Advertising

Member sates

Show8Estnb0s

InvesMenlincorne, net

Insurance aibidnistratlon lees

Rental inccme

Other

Assets released from restrictions

Total revenue and other 514)pOvt

Expenses:

Progranservices:

Legislative progronor

tcedoro

Public aftairs

Shows & Exhibits

Corppeljbons

Education and training

Hunter services

Field services

Law enforcement

Recreatlonaf shooting

2013

	

Temporarily	 Permanently

Unrestricted	 Restricted	 Restricted	 Total

S	175,577,863	S	 -	S	 $	175,571,863

6,911.903	 -	 1. 911.903

75.942,038	 19.505,013	 3.477,696	 98,924,747

24.504,085	 -	 -	 24.584,085

10.646,693	 -	 -	 10,646,693

28.81 1.943	 20.611.943

3,234,404	 366.038	 .	 3,600,442

11,008,547'	 11,008547

952.294	 .	 .	 952,294

8,739,951.	 -	 6,739.951

16.400.144	 6,400,i44)

354.609,665	 3.470.907	 3.477.696	 361,558,468

52,829.259

39.502.782

44,869,083

18,616,549

5,594,353

13,847,737

1.363,673

82,340,922

3.120.227

4,947,604

197,652.189

52,829.259

39502.782

44.869.083

18,616.549

5,594,353

13.841,737

1.383,673

12,340,922

3,720,227

4.947.604

191,652,189

38,207,395

41,444.113

31,561,543

13,486,284

5,683.440

12.902.038

1.263,002

12,997,847

3,903.077

5,109,262

172,618,801

38,281,395

41.444,113

37.561,543

13,406,294

5,683.440

12,882,038

1,263,002

12.997,847

3,903,877

5,109,262

172,618,801

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

STATEMENTS Of ACTIVITIES

for the yearn ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

	61,916.276	 -	 61,976,276

	

8.287,066	 -	 .	 8,287,066

	

19,999.803	 -	 -	 19.999.803

	

48,709,025	 .	 -	 46,709,025

	

334.624.359	 .	 .	 334.624,359

	

(15,129,179)	 (492,491)	 4.424.577	 (11,191,093)

	

(1.323.862)	 (413,235)	 .	 (1,737,097)

	

610.915	 -	 610,915

	

(19,985,079)	 -	 .	 (19.605.679)

	

(35,827,205)	 (905,726)	 4,424,577	 (32.208.354)

	

34.813,419	 8,903,939	 31.100.720	 74.968.078
S	(1,013,786)	S	7.998.213	5	35,615,597	5	42,599.724

The accorppanyleg notes are an Integral

pastel these tnarrciaf statements.

Member services and acquisition

AdrniriSbalive

Executveoltce

Fundraising

Total expenses

Change irs net onsets before other changes

Unrealized (loss) On on Inveshnents, net

Unrealized gain on derivative instrument

Net (loss) gain on pension obligation

Change In net assets

Net assets (deft), beginning of year

Net assets (deficit), end of year

69,415,654
	

69,415,654

8,940,983
	

8,940,983

21,592,946
	

28.592.949

49.348.649
	

49.340.949

321.911.233
	

321.917,233

32.692,632
	

3.419,907	 3.477.696
	

39,641.235

2,030,604
	

335.999
	

2.366,603

1.859,116
	

1.059.716

19,819.074
	

19.819,074

56.402,006
	

3.806.906	 3.477,698
	

63.686,688

(2L588.667)
	

5.057,033	 21.783,024
	

11.221,390

$	34.813.419
	

S	8.903,939	S	31.190,720
	

$	74,908,078
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(32,308,354)

3,723,824

234,039

5,992,371

150,000

(5,237,798)

(1,144,941)

(610,915)

19,985,079

23,185

2,360,089

(5,904,876)

(3,749,288)

2,848527

(28,704)

(413,825)

(053,355)

(3.974.851)

(309,438)

6,389,123

(25,919,231)

53,759,934

(29,792,855)

(6,420,680)

23,737

17.570,136

63,686,688

2,578,427

141,535

5,819,419

150,000

(3,901,362)

(4,554,061)

(1,859,776)

(19,819,074)

31,654

(2,294,770)

(6,417,827)

(2,046,199)

(7,134,714)

(1,114,119)

(546,970)

7,747,571

125,497

16,715,348

(16,379,421)

47,307.267

10,651,418

(55,062,718)

(4,154.456)

21,667

(48,544,089)

	

(862,354)	 (810,111)

	

(134,003,707)	(59,530,592)

	

137,780,305	 62,714,953

	

5,237,798	 3,901,362

	

8,152,042	 6,275,612

	

(197,053)	 5,038,790

	

15,209,341	 10,170,551

$	15,012,288	$	15,209,341

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

2014
	

2013

Cash flows from operating activities:

Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash (used in) provided by

operating activities:

Depredation and amortization

Provision for tosses on pledges receivable

Provision for tosses on accounts receivable

Provision for losses on inventory

Contributions permanently restricted for tong-term investment

Net unrealized and realized gain on investments

Unrealized gain on derivative instrument

Net loss (gain) on pension obligation

Net loss on disposal of assets

Changes In assets and liabilities:
Decrease (increase) in pledges receivable, net

Increase in accounts receivable, net

Increase in due from affiliates

Decrease (increase) in inventories and supplies, net

Increase in prepaid expenses

Increase in other assets

(Decrease) increase in accounts payable

(Decrease) increase in accrued liabilities

(Decrease) increase in deferred revenue

Total adjustments

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Sales of investments

Purchases of investments

Purchases of property and equipment

Principal collections on notes receivable

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Principal payments on note payable

Principal payments on lines of credit

Draw downs on lines of credit

Contributions permanently restricted for long-term investment

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

Cash paid dunng the year for interest

The accompanying notes are an integral

part of these financial statements.

1,544,382	$	1,566,792
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The National Rifle Association of America (NRA), founded in 1871, is a not-for-profit corporation supported by

the membership fees of public-minded citizens and clubs. Its primary purpose is to protect and defend the

Constitution of the United States of America, especially the political, civil and inalienable rights of the American
people to keep and bear arms as a common law and Constitutional right of the individual citizen.

The NRA's Board of Directors formed the Institute for Legislative Action (ILA) in 1975 as an internal division of

the NRA. The purpose of ILA is to prevent the passage of laws and regulations restricting firearms ownership,

as well as pursuing changes to existing restrictions imposed by federal, state and local governments. ILA is
supported principally by contributions from NRA members.

Basis of Presentation

The NRA publishes financial statements in the NRA's annual report that include the financial statements of

certain affiliated entities, which are its primary financial statements for the years ended December , 2014 and

2013. These financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 are not intended to be the

primary financial statements of the NRA and have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles that

would otherwise be considered a departure from accounting principles generally accepted in the United States

of America because certain affiliated organizaions are not consolidated.

Affiliates of the NRA whose financial activities are not included in these financial statements of the NRA include
the following: the NRA Foundation, Inc. (Foundation), the NRA Civil Rights Defense Fund (CRDF), the NRA

Political Victory Fund (PVF), the NRA Special Contribution Fund (SCF) and the NRA Freedom Action Foundation
(FAF).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts

of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial

statements and the reported amounts of revenue and other support and expenses during the reporting period.

Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Certain amounts from the prior year have been reclassified to conform with the current year presentation. These

reclassifications had no effect on the previously reported net assets or change in net assets.

Classification of Net Assets

To identify the observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of the resources available to the

NRA, the accounts of the NRA are maintained in three separate classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily

restricted, and permanently restricted, based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

Unrestricted net assets represent resources that are not restricted, either temporarily or

permanently, by donor-imposed stipulations. They are available for support of the NRA's

general operations.
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Temporarily restricted net assets represent contributions and other inflows of assets whose use

by the NRA for its programs are limited by donor-imposed stipulations. These restrictions are

temporary in that they either expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled and removed by actions

of the NRA pursuant to those stipulations.

Permanently restricted net assets represent endowment contributions and other inflows of

assets whose use by the NRA are limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by

passage of time nor can be fulfilled and removed by actions of the NRA pursuant to those

stipulations.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Highly liquid investments, consisting principally of money market funds, under the control of the NRA's

investment managers, are considered investments. However, the NRA considers any other investments with

an original maturity of three months or less at the date of purchase to be cash equivalents. The NRA generally

invests these excess funds in repurchase agreements for U.S. government securities. The maturity date of

these repurchase agreements is the next day of business. Due to the short-term nature of these agreements,

the NRA does not take possession of the securities, which are instead held by the NRA's principal bank from

which it purchases the securities. The carrying value of the investments approximates fair value because of the

short maturity of the agencies. The NRA believes that it is not exposed to any significant risk on its investments

in repurchase agreements. Substantially all the cash and cash equivalents were held at one financial institution
in Virginia at December 31, 2014 and 2013.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

The NRA maintains a cash balance in excess of federally insured limits in an interest bearing account. The

NRA's policy is to deposit funds only in financially sound institutions. Nevertheless, these deposits are subject

to some degree of credit risk. Investments are maintained in financial institutions.

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to accounts receivable that are not collateralized are limited due to the

large number of members comprising the NRA's membership base and their dispersion across many different

geographies.

The NRA invests in a professionally managed portfolio that primarily contains money market funds, equity

securities, fixed income securities, and hedge fund of funds. Such investments are exposed to various risks,

such as market and credit. Due to the level of risk associated with such investments, and the level of uncertainty

related to changes in the value of such investments, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in risk in the

near term would materially affect investment balances and the amounts reported in the financial statements.

Investments

Investments consist primarily of money market funds, equity securities, fixed income securities, and hedge fund

of funds. Investments in money market funds, equity securities and fixed income securities are carried at fair

value as determined by an independent market valuation service using the closing prices at the end of the

period. In calculating realized gains and losses, the cost of securities sold is determined by the specific-

identification method. To adjust the carrying value of the investments, the change in fair value is included in

other changes in the statements of activities. Interest income and dividends are recorded on the accrual basis.

Investments in investment partnerships are valued at fair value based on the applicable percentage ownership

of the underlying partnerships' net assets as of the measurement date, as determined by the NRA. In
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determining fair value, the NRA utilizes valuations provided by the fund manager of the underlying investment

partnerships. The underlying investment partnerships value securities and other financial instruments on a fair

value basis of accounting. The estimated fair values of certain investments of the underlying investment

partnerships, which may include private placements and other securities for which prices are not readily

available, are determined by the general partner of the respective other investment partnership and may not
reflect amounts that could be realized upon immediate sale, nor amounts that ultimately may be realized.

Accordingly, the estimated fair values may differ significantly from the values that would have been used had a

ready market existed for these investments. The fair value of the NRA's investments in other partnerships

generally represents the amount the NRA would expect to receive if it were to liquidate its investment in the

investment partnerships excluding any redemption charges that may apply.

Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable due in more than one year have been recorded at the present value of estimated cash flows.

An allowance for uncolleodble pledges receivable is provided based upon management's judgment of potential
defaults.

Accounts Receivable

Membership, advertising and other accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiced amount and do not bear

interest. The allowance for doubtful accounts is the NRA's best estimate of the amount of probable credit losses

in existing accounts receivable. The NRA determines the membership accounts receivable allowance based

on the aging of accounts receivable, where three or more monthly or quarterly invoices are past due. The NRA

determines all other allowances based on historical write-off experience and specific identification. The

allowances for doubtful accounts are reviewed monthly and accounts receivable balances are written off against

the allowance when the NRA feels probable the receivable will not be recovered.

Inventories and Supplies

Inventories and supplies are stated at the lower of cost or market, with costs determined using the first-in, first-

out method. Provisions are made to reduce the inventories to net realizable value in cases of obsolescence.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Donated assets are recorded at the

appraised or estimated fair value at the time of donation. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs, which do

not prolong the useful lives of the assets, are expensed. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method

over the assets' estimated useful lives. Buildings and improvements are depreciated over useful lives ranging

from 20 to 45 years, other property and equipment is depreciated over two to ten years. The NRA capitalizes

complete desktop and laptop computers greater than $500 and all other fixed assets greater than $1,500.

Members' Dues

A portion of members' dues that represents the present value of the cost of the magazine that is a benefit of

membership for the given membership term is deferred and amortized over the life of the membership. The

portion considered a contribution is recorded as revenue when received.

7
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Contributions

Contributions, whether unrestricted or restricted, are recognized as revenue when received and classified in the

appropriate net asset category. When the temporary restrictions are met by the NRA which were specified by

the donor, temporarily restricted contributions are released from restriction and are recognized in the
unrestricted net asset category.

Revenue Recognition

Program fees, advertising, member sales, shows and exhibit sales, and insurance administration fees are

recognized as revenue when earned. Rental income is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the
lease.

Derivative Financial Instruments

Interest rate swaps are entered into to manage interest rate risks associated with the NRA's borrowing. Interest

rate swaps are accounted for in accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting

Standard Codification (the Codification) topic, Derivatives and Hedging, under which the NRA is not allowed to

use cash flow hedging. Therefore, the interest rate swap is recorded in the statements of financial position at

fair value with fair value changes recorded as an unrealized gain on derivative instrument on the statements of

activities and statements of cash flows (Note 8).

Valuation of Lon g-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangible assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or

changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability

of long-lived assets is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of the asset to future undiscounted net

cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment

to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the estimated

fair value of the assets. Assets to be disposed of are reportable at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value,

less cost to sell. The NRA had no impairments of long-lived assets during 2014 or 2013.

Outstanding Legacies

The NRA is the beneficiary under various wills and other agreements, the total realizable amounts of which are

not presently determinable. The NRA's share of such amounts is not recorded until the NRA has an irrevocable

right to the bequest and the proceeds are measurable.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing program services and supporting activities have been accounted for on a functional basis

in the statements of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the program services and
supporting activities.
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Tax Status

The NRA is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501 (c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code and from

state income taxes. The NRA activities that cause imposition of the unrelated business income tax provision of

the Code result in no significant tax liability.

The NRA follows the accounting standard on accounting for uncertainty in income taxes, which addresses the

determination of whether tax benefits claimed or expected to be claimed on a tax return should be recorded in

the financial statements. Under this guidance, the NRA may recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain tax

position only if it is more-likely-than-not that the tax position will be sustained on examination by taxing

authorities, based on the technical merits of the position. The tax benefits recognized in the financial statements

from such a position are measured based on the largest benefit that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being

realized upon ultimate settlement. The guidance on accounting for uncertainty in income taxes also addresses

de-recognition, classification, interest and penalties on income taxes, and accounting in interim periods.

Management evaluated the NRA's tax positions and concluded that the NRA had taken no uncertain tax

positions that require adjustment to the financial statements to comply with the provisions of this guidance.

Generally, the NRA is no longer subject to income tax examinations by the U.S. federal, state or local tax

authorities for years before 2011, which is the standard statute of limitations look-back period.

Subsequent Events

The NRA evaluated subsequent events through March 10, 2015, which is the date the financial statements were

available to be issued.

INVESTMENTS

Investments as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 consist of:

Money market funds

Equity securities

Fixed income securities

Alternative investments

Other

2014

$ 1,357,093

47,385,547

4,747,886

7,092,149

3,984,651

$ 64,567,326

2013

$3,380,123

48,105,594

22,850,831

6,425,441

6,627,475

$87,389,464

Investment income for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 includes the following:

2014

$ 2,882,038

1,867,511

4,749,549

(1,737,097)

$ 3,012,452

2013

$ 2,187,458

1,412,984

3,600,442

2,366,603

$ 5,967,045

Realized gains, net

Dividends and interest

Unrealized (losses) gains, net

Interest income of $120,000 and $120,000, earned from notes receivable for 2014 and 2013, respectively, is

included in dividends and interest.
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PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

At December 31, 2014 and 2013, donors to the NRA have unconditionally promised to give amounts as follows:

2014

$ 855,981

1,009,785

743,034

2,608,800

(6,607)

2,602,193

(441,648)

$2,160,545

2013

$1,791,830

2,395,497

826,646

5,013,973

(51,691)

4,962,282

(207,609)

$4,754,673

Within one year

One to five years

More than five years

Less: discount of pledges receivable

Less: allowance for uncollectible pledges

Pledges due in more than one year have been recorded at the present value of estimated cash flows, discounted

by rates ranging from 0.21% to 4.97%.

4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 consist of:

Less: allowance for doubtful accounts

Membership

Contributions

Advertising

Other

2014

$ 38,547,255

2,802,754

2,004,717

1,650,699

45,005,425

11,675,771

$ 33,329,654

2013

$ 37,863,184

2,520,185

3,116,200

1,440,613

44,940,182

11,523,033

$ 33,417,149

Following are the changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts during the years ended December 31, 2014

and 2013, respectively:

2014	 2013

Allowance at beginning of year
	

$ 11,523,033	$	12,123,863

Provision for losses an accounts receivable
	

5,992,371	5,819,419

Write-offs, net of recoveries
	

(5,839,633)	(6,420,249)

Allowance at end of year
	

$ 11,675,771	$	11,523,033

10
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2014

$ 7,339,687

1,720,711

7,342,531

113,183

16,516,112

729,953

$15,786,159

2013

7,750,186

2,416,237

9,171,224

132,135

19,469,782

685,096

$	18,784,686

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5. INVENTORIES AND SUPPLIES

Inventories and supplies as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 consist of:

Sales inventories

Supplies:

Magazine paper

Fulfillment and promotional materials

Other

Less: obsolescence allowance

6. NOTES RECEIVABLE

7

Notes receivable as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 consist of:

Interest Rate	2014
	

2013
NRA Special Contribution Fund

	
4.0%	$ 3,000,000

	
$	3,000,000

Shooting range loans
	

0.0%	 18,999
	

42,736

	

$3,018,999
	

$	3,042,736

The note receivable from the SCF is a demand note, collateralized by a first deed of trust on approximately

33,300 acres of land south of Raton, New Mexico. During the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013,

interest in the amount of $120,000 and $120,000 respectively, was received. The total interest receivable

remaining at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, is $3,639,073 and is included in other assets in the

statements of financial position.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 consist of:

2014

$ 5,380,792

53,001,967

14,317,566

72,700,325

34,157,606

$ 38,542,719

2013

$ 4,902,450

49,300,124

15,459,219

69,661,793

33,792,745

$ 35,869,048

Land

Buildings and improvements

Furniture, fixtures and equipment

Less: accumulated depreciation

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 was $3,723,824 and $2,578,427,
respectively.

11

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 03/14/2023 11:12 AM INDEX NO. 451625/2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1418 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023



8.

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE PAYABLE AND CREDIT AGREEMENTS

At December 31, 2014 and 2013, $21,718,556 and $22,580,911, respectively, was payable under a credit

agreement with a bank. Under the terms of the credit agreement, the NRA paid a fixed rate of 6.18% on the

entire balance through March 30, 2014. As of March 31, 2014, the NRA entered into a new credit agreement

which expires on October 1, 2019. Under the terms of this agreement, the NRA pays a fixed rate of 6.08%

This credit agreement incorporates an interest rate swap agreement. This swap agreement is recognized on

the statements of financial position in accrued liabilities at its fair value of $3,730,110 and $4,341,025 as of

December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The NRA maintained an $18,500,000 line of credit agreement which was amended to increase the maximum

principal amount to $25,000,000 on January 21, 2015, and expires on September 30, 2015. Under the terms of
this agreement the NRA makes monthly interest payments on the daily outstanding principal at a variable rate

based on the 30-day LIBOR rate, plus 0.60% beginning January 1, 2014, and plus 0.70% for the year ending

December 31, 2013. At December 31, 2014 and 2013, $14,674,027 and $7,889,737 was payable under the

agreement at interest rates of 0.77% and 0.95%, respectively.

On the $18,500,000 line of credit agreement, the NRA has pledged as collateral $53,448,388 at December 31,

2014, in cash and investments held in certain custodial accounts by the bank. For the credit agreement, the

NRA has also pledged as collateral a Deed of Trust on the NRA Headquarters Building.

Dung 2013, the NRA entered into a margin line of credit agreement with a bank where $18,211,644 of NRA's
investments served as collateral. Under the terms of this agreement, the NRA made monthly interest payments

of 2.25% of the outstanding loan balance. The line of credit was closed on October 7, 2014. At December31,
2013, $3,007,691 was payable under the agreement.

The NRA is subject to financial covenants associated with the note payable and lines of credit agreements. The
NRA must maintain minimum cash and investment balances.

The annual minimum payments related to these obligations at December 31, 2014 are as follows:

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020 and thereafter

Total minimum

future rentals

$15,591,994

973,451

1,039,943

1,107,009

17,680,186

$36,392,583

Interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, was $1,483,813 and $1,505,235,
respectively.
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9.	FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The NRA follows the Codification on Fair Value Measurement, which defines fair value as the price that would
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at

the measurement date and sets out a fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to

quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable

inputs (Level 3). Inputs are broadly defined as assumptions market participants would use in pricing an asset

or liability. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below:

Level 1: Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity

has the ability to access at the measurement date. The types of investments included in Level 1 include listed

equities and listed derivatives. As required by the Codification, the NRA does not adjust the quoted price for

these investments, even in situations where the NRA holds a large position and a sale could reasonably

impact the quoted price.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either

directly or indirectly; and fair value is determined through the use of models or other valuation methodologies.

Investments which are generally included in this category include corporate bonds and loans, less liquid and

restricted equity securities and certain over-the-counter derivatives. A significant adjustment to a Level 2

input could result in the Level 2 measurement becoming a Level 3 measurement.

Level 3: Inputs are unobservable for the asset or liability and include situations where there is little, if any,

market activity for the asset or liability. The inputs into the determination of fair value are based upon the best

information in the circumstances and may require significant management judgment or estimation.

Investments that are included in this category generally include equity and debt positions in private companies

and general and limited NRA interests in private investment funds, real estate funds, debt funds and
distressed debt.

In certain cases, the inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy.

In such cases, an investment's level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of input that is

significant to the fair value measurement. The NRA's assessment of the significance of a particular input to the

fair value measurement in its entirety requires judgment, and considers factors specific to the investment.

In determining the appropriate levels, the NRA performs a detailed analysis of the assets and liabilities that are

subject to fair value measurements. At each reporting period, all assets and liabilities for which the fair value

measurement is based on significant unobservable inputs are classified as Level 3.

The estimated fair values of the NRA's short-term financial instruments, including receivables and payables

arising in the ordinary course of operations, approximate their individual carrying amounts due to the relatively
short period of time between their origination and expected realization.

The carrying value of the NRA's note payable and credit agreement approximates fair value as the interest rate

on the credit agreement's underlying instruments fluctuate with market rates.
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The tables below present the balances of each class of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a

recurring basis by level within the hierarchy.

As of December 31, 2014

Total	 Level 1	Level 2	Level 3

Available-for-sale equity securities:

Consumer discretionary	 $	3,135,414

Consumer staples	 593,744

Energy	 581,591

Financial services	 816,314

Healthcare	 2,400,794

Industrials	 1,058,443

Information technology	 3,261,339

Materials	 2,163,868

Multi-strategy mutual funds	 33,335,213

Telecommunications	 38,827

Total available-for-sale

equity securities	 47,385,547

Available-for-sale fixed income securities:______________

Multi-strategy bond funds	 4,747,886

Alternative investments:

Multi-strategy fund-of-funds	 7,092,149

Money market	 1,357,093

Investments at fair value	 $ 60,582,675

Other investments	 3,984,651

Total investments	 $ 64,567,326

Other assets - multi-strategy mutual funds:

Deferred compensation plan	$ 1,913,505

Supplemental executive

retirement plan	 871,704

Total other assets	 $ 2,785,209

Total assets	 $ 67,352,535

Interest rate swap	 $ (3,730,110)

Deferred compensation liability	(1,909,992)

Supplemental executive

retirement liability	 (870,270)

Total liabilities	
$	(6,510,372)

	

$ 3,135,414
	

$	-
	

$	-

593,744

581,591

816,314

2,400,794

1,058,443

3,261,339

2,163,868

33,335,213

38,827

	

47,385,547	-

	

4,747,886	-

7,092,149

1,357,093

	

$ 53,490,526
	

$ 7,092,149
	

$	-

	

$ 1,913,505	$	-
	

$	-

	

871,704	-

	

$ 2,785,209	$	-
	

$	-

	

$60,260,386	$ 7,092,149
	

$	-

$	-	$ (3,730,110)
	

$	-

-	 (1,909,992)

-	 (870,270)

$	-	$ (6,510,372)
	

$	-
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As of December 31, 2013

Total	 Level 1	Level 2	Level 3

Available-for-sale equity securities:

Consumer discretionary	 $	2,686,404	$ 2,686,404

Consumer staples	 1,038,128	1,038,128

Energy	 1,089,624	1,089,624

Financial services	 3,111,432	3,111,432

Healthcare	 1,740,942	1,740,942

Industrials	 2,037,677	2,037,677

Information technology	 2,374,721	2,374,721

Materials	 957,472	957,472

Multi-strategy mutual funds	 32,696,921	32,696,921

Telecommunications	 161,392	161,392

Utilities	 210,881	210,881

Total available-for-sale

equity securities	 48,105,594	48,105,594

Available-for-sale fixed income securities:

Preferred stock	 2,822,456	2,822,456

Multi-strategy bond funds	 20,028,375	20,028,375

Total available-for-sale fixed

income securities	 22,850,831	22,850,831

Alte
r
native investments:

Multi-strategy fund-of-funds	 6,425,441	-

Money market	 3,380,123	3,380,123

Investments at fair value	 $ 80,761,989	T74,336,548

Other investments	 6,627,475

Total investments	 $ 87,389,464

Other assets - multi-strategy mutual funds:

Deferred compensation plan	$ 1,741,296	$ 1,741,296

Supplemental executive

$	-
	

$	-

6,425,441

$ 6,425,441
	

$	-

$	-
	

$	-

retirement plan	 631,889	631,889	-	 -

Total other assets	 $ 2,373,185	$ 2,373,185	$	-	$	-

Total assets	 $ 89,762,649	$ 83,337,208	$ 6,425,441	$	-

Interest rate swap	 $ (4,341,025)	$	-	$ (4,341,025)	$	-

Deferred compensation liability	(1,741,825)	-	 (1,741,825)	-

Supplemental executive

retirement liability	 (634,945)	-	 (634,945)	-

Total liabilities	
$	(6,717,795)	$	-	$ (6,717,795)	$	-
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2014

Fair Value

$1,998,613

1,673,634

2,559,652

2013	Unfunded	Redemption

Fair Value	Commitments	Frequency

$ 1,877,480
	

-	quarterly

1,581,017
	

-	quarterly

2,274,273
	

-	annually

Redemption

Notice

Period

65 days

36 days

105 days

	

860,250	692,671	-	 daily	1 day

	

$7,092,149	$ 6,425,441	$	-

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Money market funds, equity securities and fixed income securities are classified as Level 1 instruments as they

are actively traded on public exchanges.

Hedge fund of funds are classified as Level 2 instruments as there are net asset values per share, or the

equivalent, for the underlying investments. In addition, the NRA has the ability to redeem its investments at the

net asset value per share at the statement of financial position date or at a date in the near term.

Deferred compensation plan assets are based upon the fair market value of those assets, which are observable

inputs and classified as Level 1. The deferred compensation liability is not publically traded and is, therefore,
considered Level 2.

The NRA's swap agreement is valued based on quoted values stated by the bank's mark-to-market estimate

using stated fixed rate and LIBOR interest ratings. The interest rate is observable at commonly quoted indexes

for the full term of the instrument and is, therefore, considered a Level 2 item.

The table below presents additional information regarding the hedge fund investments.

Multi-strategy
fund-of-funds (a)

Multi-strategy

fund-of-funds (a)

Multi-strategy

fund-of-funds (b)

Multi-strategy

fund	(c)

(a) This class invests in hedge funds that pursue multiple strategies to diversify risks and reduce volatility. The

hedge funds' composite portfolio for this class includes investments in long, short equity portfolio funds

(investments in emerging markets and multiple sectors), directional macro strategy funds (investments in

trade futures, options, futures and foreign exchange contracts, and diversified markets), event driven

portfolio funds (investments in risk arbitrage, distressed and special suations, and opportunistic investing),

relative value portfolio funds (investments in arbitrage, commodity trading advisors and market neutral

strategies), and global asset allocation portfolio funds (investment in currencies, bonds, global equities and

equity indices). The fair value of the investments in this class have been estimated using the net asset

value per share of the investments.

(b) This class invests in hedge funds that pursue multiple strategies to diversify risks and reduce volatility. The

hedge fund-of-funds' composite portfolio for this class includes investments in private investment

companies (investment in global, distressed/credit, domestic healthcare and other) and securities (common

stock). The fair value of the investments in this class have been estimated using the net asset value per
share of the investments.
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2014

$ 1,868,093

1,811,357

1,166,667

889,369

120,056

99,675

82,298

71,405

3,875

255,984

1,629,434

$ 7,998,213

2013

1,619,378

1,668,955

1,950,000

1,077,280

100,344

81,139

75,379

75,904

221,790

2,033,770

$ 8,903,939

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(c) This class invests in a manage futures product that pursue multiple strategies to diversify risks and reduce

volatility. The multi-strategy fund composite portfolio for this class includes investments in private

investment companies (investment in currency, bonds, interest rates, commodities and other) and securities

(common stock). The fair value of the investments in this class have been estimated using the net asset

value per share of the investments.

10. TEMPORARILY AND PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

Education and training

National Firearms Museum

Public relations

Legislative programs

Field services

Competitions

Law enforcement

Community outreach

Hunter services

Other

Other, passage of time

Total

Permanently restricted net assets are restricted to investment in perpetuity, the income from which is expendable

to support:

Legislative programs

National Firearms Museum

Education and training

Hunter services

Competitions

Law enforcement

Field services

Community outreach

Other

Total

2014

$14,491,031

7,787,447

7,238,532

2,167,054

1,389,861

608,541

145,138

16,289

1,771,404

$35,615,297

2013

$13,192,302

7,791,580

5,193,074

2,480,769

608,541

145,138

16,289

1,763,027

$31,190,720

The NRA follows the Codification subtopic Reporting endowment funds. The Codification addresses accounting

issues related to guidelines in the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act of 2006 (UPMIFA),

which was adopted by the National Conferences of Commissioners on Uniform State Laws in July 2006 and

enacted in the Commonwealth of Virginia on July 1, 2008 and by the State of New York on September 17, 2010.

The Management of the NRA has interpreted UPMIFA as requiring the preservation of the fair value of original

donor-restricted endowment gifts as of the date of the gift absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As

a result of this interpretation, the NRA classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of

cash gifts donated to permanent endowment and (b) the discounted value of future gifts promised to permanent

endowment, net of allowance for uncollectible pledges. The remaining portion of donor-restricted endowment
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funds not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until

those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the NRA in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence

prescribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with UPMIFA, the NRA considers the following factors in making a

determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

• The duration and preservation of the fund

• The purposes of the NRA and donor-restricted endowment fund

• General economic conditions

• The possible effect of inflation and deflation

• The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments

• Other resources of the NRA

• The investment policies of the NRA

The NRA has adopted investment and spending policies for permanently restricted endowment assets that

attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to the programs supported by its endowment while seeking to

maintain purchasing power of the endowment assets. The investment policy of the NRA is to achieve, at a

minimum, a real (inflation adjusted) total net return that exceeds spending policy requirements. Investments are

diversified both by asset class and within asset classes. The purpose of diversification is to minimize

unsystematic risk and to provide reasonable assurance that no single security or class of securities will have a

disproportionate impact on the total portfolio. The amount appropriated for expenditure ranges from 1% to 5%

of the endowment fund's fair value as of the end of the preceding year, as long as the value of the endowment

does not drop below the original contribution(s). All earnings of the endowment are reflected as temporarily

restricted net assets until appropriated for expenditure in the form of program spending.

The NRA's endowment is composed solely of donor restricted funds. The changes in endowment net assets for

the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

Endowment net assets, beginning of year

Interest and dividends, net

Net appreciation

Contributions

Amount appropriated for expenditure

Other changes

Endowment net assets, end of year

December 31, 2014

	

Temporarily	Permanently

	

Unrestricted	Restricted	Restricted

-	$ 4,303,369	$31,190,720

-	 1,270,120	 -

-	 222,522	 -

4,424,577

-	 (1,398,532)

	

(82,427)	 82,427

	

$ (82,427)	$ 4,479,906
	

$35,615,297	$40,012,776

Total

$35,494,089

1,270,120

222,522

4,424,577

(1,398,532)

December 31, 2013

Temporarily	Permanently

Unrestricted	Restricted	Restricted	Total

Endowment net assets, beginning of year

Interest and dividends, net

Net appreciation

Contributions

Amount appropriated for expenditure

Other changes

Endowment net assets, end of year

$ (25,025)	$ 2,076,277

-	 630,047

-	 2,769,120

-	 (1,147,050)

25,025	(25,025)

$	-	$ 4,303,369

	

$27,713,024
	

$29,764,276

630,047

2,769,120

	

3,477,696
	

3,477,696

(1,147,050)

	

$31,190,720	$35,494,089
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The related assets are included in due fNm affiliates, investments and pledges receivable.

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment funds may fall
below the level that the donor or UPMlFA requires the NRA to retain as a fund of perpetual duration. In

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, deficiencies of this nature that

are reported in unrestricted net assets as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, were $82,427 and $0, respectively.

The deficiencies in the donor-restricted endowment funds at December 31, 2014, resulted from unfavorable

market fluctuations and the continued appropriation of endowment assets, which was deemed prudent by the
NRA.

11. RETlREMENT PLANS

Certain NRA employees participate in a non-contributory, defined benefit retirement plan (the Plan). Benefits

under the Plan are generally based on years of service and final average pay. The NRA's policy is to fund
pension costs as accrued. Effective January 1, 2008, the NRA amended the Plan so that employees hired on
or after January 1, 2008, will not be eligible to participate in the Plan.

The primary investment objectives of the Plan are to provide a long-term, risk-controlled approach using
diversified investment options. The NRA may consider all asset classes allowed by the Employee Retirement
income Security Act of 1974 and other applicable law as acceptable investment options.

The net periodic pension costs for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 consist of the following:

2014 2013

Service cost - benefits eamed during the year $ 3,023,012 $ 3,643,681

Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 4,974,291 4,495,718

Retum on plan assets (5,963,899) (4,582,350)

Recognized net actuarial loss 721,121 2,834,854

Net amortization and deferral 92,824 100,583

Net periodic benefit cost $ 2,847,349 $ 6,492,486

The following table sets forth the defined benefit pension plan's funded status and the amount of accrued

pension costs for the plan years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 (utilizing a measurement date of

December 31):

2014 2013

Change in benefit obligation:
Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 101,190,825 $ 107,331,594

Service cost 3,023,012 3,643,681

Interest cost 4,974,291 4,495,718

Actuarial loss (gain) 19,112,074 (11,981,564)
Benefits paid (2,522,353) (2,298,604)

Projected benefit obligation at end of year 125,777,849 101,190,825
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2014

Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year	 $	73,385,387

Actual return on plan assets	 4,276,949

Employer contributions	 6,400,000

Benefits paid	 (2,522,353)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year	 81,539,983

$	60,669,568

9,484,423

5,530,000

(2,298,604)

73,385,387

Accrued pension costs reflected in the statements of

financial position in accrued liabilities

Accumulated benefit obligation

Amounts recognized in unrestricted net assets:

Total net loss

Prior service cost

Total

$	(44,237,866) $	(27,805,4

$ (109,864,361)	$	(88,957,660)

$	36,521,215	$	16,443,312

	

828,373	 921,197

$	37,349,588	$	17,364,509

The estimated net loss and prior service cost for the defined pension plan that will be amortized from net assets

into the net periodic benefit cost over the next year are $85,464 and $92,824, respectively.

The following weighted-average assumptions were used in calculating the above benefit obligations, net periodic

benefit cost and fair value of plan assets at December 31, 2014 and 2013:

Discount rate used to determine benefit obligation

Discount rate used to determine net periodic benefit cost

Rate of compensation increase

Expected return on plan assets

2014	2013

	

3.95%	5.00%

	

5.00%	4.25%

	

4.00%	4.00%

	

8.00%	8.00%

The basis used to determine the overall expected long-term rate of return on assets utilizing the target asset

allocations established within the plan is based on historical returns.

The asset allocation strategy is based on several factors including:

• The relationship between the current and projected assets of the Plan and the projected actuarial liability

stream;

• The historical performance of capital markets adjusted for the perception of future short- and long-term

capital market performance;

• The perception of future economic conditions, including inflation and interest rate assumptions.

The asset allocation strategy shall identify target allocations to eligible asset classes and, where appropriate,

suitable ranges within which each asset class can fluctuate as a percent of the total fund. Each asset class is

to remain suitably invested at all times in either cash (or cash equivalents) or permitted securities within each

asset class. The asset classes may be rebalanced from time to time to take advantage of tactical misvaluations

across major asset classes or investment styles, or to align the current asset mix with strategic targets.
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At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the fair value and the asset allocation of the NRA's pension plan assets was

as follows:

2014 2013

Asset category:

Multi-strategy equity PSAs $49,677,969 61% $40,448,566 55%

Multi-strategy fixed income PSAs 27,665,987 34 29,284,537 40

Real estate 4,196,027 5 3,652,284 5

$81,539,983 100% $73,385,387 100%

The fair value hierarchy for the NRA Employee Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Plan) as of December 31, 2014

and 2013 shows total Plan assets of $81,539,983 and $73,385,387, respectively, as Level II assets. Inputs

include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets
in inactive markets, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, and inputs that

are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means. The

Plan's investments are pooled separate accounts (PSAs). The fair value of a PSA is based on the underlying
assets in the PSA and the number of units in each PSA owned by the Plan as a percentage of the total number

of units in the PSA. A valuation agent is selected by Principal Life Insurance Company for each PSA. The

valuation agent calculates the net assets of the account on each open market day.

The NRA contributes to the plan based on actuarially determined amounts necessary to provide assets sufficient

to meet benefits to be paid to plan members. NRA annually funds the minimum required contribution. Expected

contributions for the plan year ending December 31, 2015 are $2,200,000.

The following plan year benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appopriate, are expected

to be paid over the next 10 fiscal years:

2015 $ 3,930,000

2016 $ 4,070,000
2017 $ 4,190,000
2018 $ 4,510,000

2019 $ 5,140,000

2020 - 2024 (total) $ 31,200,000

In addition, in 1997, the NRA established a 401(k) plan for employees. The plan, available to all employees
after 90 days of service, permits participants to contribute a portion of their salary on a pre-tax basis. The NRA
matches participant contributions based on plan provisions. Participants are 100% vested in employer

contributions after three years of service. The vested balance is available to participants at termination,

retirement, death, disability, hardships or through eligible loans. Employer contributions to the 401(k) plan

totaled $2,162,795 and $1,926,010 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The NRA also maintains a deferred compensation agreement (the Agreement) for certain officers and

employees. The Agreement is offered at the sole discretion of its Board of Directors, which may amend or

terminate the Agreement at any time. The Agreement is funded through whole life insurance policies on the

plan beneficiaries. The NRA is the policy owner and benefoiary.
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Currently, several key employees are enrolled in the Agreement. Management believes that no unfunded liability

exists under the Agreement. At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the NRA had assets relating to the cash

surrender values of the whole life insurance policies of $3,984,651 and $6,627,475, respectively. The NRA had

an accrued postretirement liability of $4,322,302 and $3,890,388 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Deferred compensation expense for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 was $357,762 and

$861,290, respectively.

The NRA has established a 457(b) deferred compensation plan for the benefit of certain employees. This plan

is employee funded, and therefore, the NRA did not contribute to this plan during the years ended December

31, 2014 and 2013. At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the NRA held assets, and had related obligations, relating

to this plan of approximately $1.9 million and $1.7 million, respectively.

The NRA has also established a 457(f) supplemental executive retirement plan for the benefit of certain

executives. At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the NRA held assets, and had related obligations, relating to the

plan of approximately $870,000 and $630,000, respectively. The NRA incurred deferred compensation expense

of $156,700 and $156,000 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

For both plans, the assets are included in other assets and the liabilities are included in accrued liabilities on the

statements of financial position.

12. RENTAL OPERATIONS AS LESSOR

The NRA leases a portion of its headquarters building and adjacent property to tenants under various operating

leases. These leases include renewal options and escalation clauses and require that the tenants pay for their

prorated share of the building operating expenses.

The following is a schedule of minimum future rentals on non-cancellable operating leases as of December 31,

2014:

2015	 $ 1,230,710

2016	 920,260

2017	 666,134

2018	 564,579

2019	 434,307

Total minimum

future rentals	$ 3,815,990

Total rental income for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 was $1,210,038 and $952,294,

respectively.

13. OPERATING LEASES AS LESSEE

The NRA leases warehouse, office space and equipment under non-cancellable operating leases with terms

expiring through 2020. The lease agreements for various office space include renewal options and escalation

clauses and require that the NRA pay for shared operating expenses.
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The annual minimum payments related to these obligations as of December 31, 2014 are as follows:

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

Total minimum

payments required

$	992,639

728,882

464,619

357,985

139,010

25,684

$	2,708,819

Total lease expense for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 was $1,178,286 and $1,139,813,

respectively.

14. RELATED PARTIES

The NRA is affiliated with the Foundation, the CRDF I SCF and the FAF by virtue of the control vested with the

NRA's Board of Directors to appoint the Board of Trustees of each affiliate, The PVF is a separately

unincorporated political action committee of the NRA whose five officers are NRA employees. The NRA

provides certain benefits to the affiliates at no cost, among which are the use of office space and other

administrative and support services. Management has determined that the fair value of these benefits is

minimal, and accordingly, no amounts are reflected in these financial statements.

The Foundation reimburses the NRA for certain expenses, such as salaries, benefits, and general operating

expenses, paid by the NRA on the Foundation's behalf. As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, $24,014,571 and

$19,658,823 respectively, was owed to the NRA and included in due from affiliates for reimbursements and pass

through funds still held by the Foundation. In addition, certain qualified NRA programs were funded by

Foundation grants totaling $17,299,188 and $13,044,170 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

The CRDF reimburses the NRA for general operating expenses paid by the NRA on the CRDF's behalf. As of

December 31, 2014 and 2013, $73,516 and $3,122, respectively, was owed to the NRA for general operating
expenses and included in due from affiliates.

All permanent employees of the SCF are maintained as employees of the NRA and the SCF reimburses the

NRA for the total employee costs including benefits. The SCF reimburses the NRA for certain other expenses

paid by the NRA on the SCF's behalf. As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, $129,324 and $806,177,

respectively, was owed to the NRA for salaries, insurance and benefits net of certain other expenses owed by

the NRA to the SCF and included in due from affiliates.

The NRA paid administrative and fundraising expenses of $18,548,482 and $3,512,405 for the years ended

December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, on behalf of the PVF.
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